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\}NITED STATES GOVf.RNMENT 'l'"\EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

·.. ---Memoranaum 
TO : Director 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 
DATE: ~p R 1 61968 
SJP:JHF:ddc 

/{) 
ro 144-72-662 

9 C· I Civil Rights Division 

FROM'-, : \~.tephen J. Pollak 
~~r-_;/Assistant Attorney General 

,\.11 t • 

sUBfec:i: Unknown Subjects, Mernphi s, Tennessee; 
Rev. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. - Victim. 
Conspiracy Against Rights 
CIVIL RIGHTS 

Pursuant to the telephone conversation between 
Mr. Long of your Bureau and Mr. Flannery of this 

• 

Division on April 12, 1968, we are transmitting here- 1• ! 
with cormnunications received by this Division conern-

1
:.--·, ' 

ing the captioned matter. . ·· 
C 

We are advising the correspondents of these ~· ~ 
transmittals and that they may wish to contact directl ft-.·,,\· 
the office of your Bureau nearest them. LJ: __ ! 

We anticipate receiving additional communica- ~ 
tions of this nature and they also will be transmitted. C'? 
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April 23, 1968 

Airtel 
l - Mr. Hudson 

-/ .. SAC, Jacksonville 

I Director, FBI (44-38861)----

Tos 

!'roma-- . 
\ 

~N 
s·r io9 . . 

~v-91 ·, '--"_. 

laon __ 
Loach __ 
hr __ _ 

,hop _ _ 
spe-r _ _ 

llahon __ 
,rad __ _ 

The Civil Rights Division of the Department 
has forwarded e copy of a etter addre~ o the Attorne 
GenPral dated 4/7/68, from · · ... ~., ;,--~? . . , ·. -·;=, .• • . 8.• , 

liifit!ifA'91f 1~~l~~~~!~~~~gF t~~i~:;t · ~,~~ :;~~ · :~~~:. cates 

Inunediately interviewllFS9il!lt!for any ini-or­
mation he tnaY have in his posses~fon an~t out appropriate 
leads. 

1 - Memphis 

~I 
FJH:jdb C,j?..,, 
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Attorney General Ra..~sey Clark 
Justice Departnent 
Washington , D.C. 

Dear Attorney General Clark: 

" 

--, ,(- ,' ' 

cJ \ 
/}:I :.J 12. /.( IN j 

·..:.,.-------- -·- ----
On Sunday afternoon, April 7, 1968, driving north on Interstate 71 

in Ohio, near the Ashland exit someti.r-£ bet~·1een 1:00 and 1:JO P.H. 
was a white male driving a car with an·Alabxna license plate 3-34652. 
His cz.r was a vecy old model, very pale blue (almost white because it was so 
faded) with a top entirely rust covered and almost solid red-rust color. 
He drove at speeds of froo 70-90 miles per hour, headin~ north. He attracted 
my attention first when he passed me, with his right hand covering his face, 
then cut his car imnediately in front of me. On a very foolish and dangerous A 
impulse indeed,! follm·1ed him for about half an hour. &.ch ti.n~e that he passed },,v 
another car, his righ'.:. hand went up to cover. his face. Froro his speed · / , 
and atte~pt to conceal his profile I had the u.~ca.n."lY feeling that he \.../ 
was in interstate flight for s~e reason, and uas trying to avoid 
being recognized. At the lower part of his back uindo:i lia.s tl1e sign 
K1.'X 2---. I could not see the last three numbers clearly. These were 
black nU!:lbers about 2! to 3 inches high. 

Please check the driver of .A.labarr.a 3-34652. Could he possibly be 
the t1urd.erer of Dr. Hartin Luther King? Sc,,1e 6o hours after tue cri.!::.e in 
NeMphis, he coi.ild havE: driven to Ohio in that ti.".1.e. 

This is no crank letter, sir. 
· ti."lle of trouble. 

Tha.n..l{ you ve!"".f much. 

' 
., 

I am just 1;,nri,.'1; to help out at this 

~3l: . 

-C {/~~ ·'A?R.!2S'.f.36S'' :/f 7 
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. cmrFID .. ::l-TTIAL PL~ASZ ~ 

Att. of the Attorney General 
U. s. Denart".llent of Justice.----....... .. 
Washington, D. C. / c_,~ -_. , . : ,-J"·\ 
Dear Sir: '-. /- · __J 

'----~-
As yet you have not located the killer of Martin Luther 

King, jr. The followin~ may have no relationship to it what­
so-ever; on the other hand, it may bee one in a million clue. 

I have a neighbor who formerly was a tile salesman, head­
quarters, Alabama. i·lhile a salesman he travelled the U. 3 •• 
He is, in my opinion, an intense racist, has written frequently 
tn the ne•:;;spaper expressing his views, and his son in turn 
brou~ht to another neighbor racist newspapers from Mississippi. 
When his son returned from service in Germany, he had praise 
for Hitler. 

u;->e·I{ ii'cT/,l t.'01F 11 r 
The neighbor evidentally began a floor-tile layin~ business 

two or three years a;;o, for a volks-typ e truck has frequently 
been at his house, cans dehris indicate this, and very 
frequently, he recaives packa3es via truck delivery. He leaves 
his home frequently and return~ frequently carryin~ packages 
into the house • . I have heard the rumor that he obtained a 
rifle of special quality for his next ~oor ne11hbor. 

The man's son oims a wh1 te mustang; Ford, and the last I knew, 
the son was wor:C1n5 in 1·iiami with an airline company. 

As I said, typically a volks-type delivery truck comes to the 
house, and it has not been there for so~e time. In the two weeks 
beginnin? the Sundays of the 17th and the 24, there was an unusu~l 
flurry of activity around the house--accross the street • .A psslnier 
car vol1cswagon a-ppeared. with youn~ man, ~-rife, .!mlx child and the (/ 
rear a-pparently loaded with clothes. The young lady showed her i 
face, and she may be a relative. The young man however during / 
the several days he was here did not "show himself." Too, as I 
recall he had been at the house before, be or someone his age,--
and asain had not sho1-m himself~ As ·r recall, the Volks 1'assenger 
car reappeared for a Se C ond time With the~ fim11Jj -and..- ag;ain loaded · 
with clothino: around the 19-23 of .Harch. 1Durin; this latter period 
a delivery truck--not the Vol1cs, but an open '6'ri.~:;'i' appeared apparentl y 
loaded with square gallon or square five gallon cans. la;htly 
both the deliv;ry tr1:1c_k and the volks backe.~ into t~he_.~e-~~-h29_r .~~-- --- -- · ·- : 
drive, the vol:es last, 0·· ,· 4L/- "$f g-~./- Jf r, {t, -7-. _7c?- .--_? 6 r<.7. 

, , HY 'I.. • . v ·1 Sometime around the 24, the neighbors two ce s~ tu~ b_ks · . 
-passenger, the de livery truck, a11· disappeared. TFfi. ·enclose<l "' I 
Vol".{s xt::t floor-tilj truck did not sho~·r ... up_ d_µ~~n g . !:s ifihiC?.ft;; 1S~~: 
My wife and I went to Atlanta to a confere:::ice ~Tuisb;slame week _· ·( . 

,, 22 APR 25 196- n ., ~. Li· . 
,..,.,i;,r · . .. -;-- . 

NOTE: Copy of letter received via routi..ng._.slip .,. . . · T·~r-:~:.:?,.;.~-Dr·;~~-..,,-' : -
from J. Harold Flannery, Civil Rights Division_. , 

1 
.. _ ...... · · .... - ! .~! -·· 

~ .w,_.j, __ -; __ J(_ -: -, , µ _ J! __ !';'-(l t__~~~-l~:J:>_)., 1 __________ __ 21~-~L 
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' . 
" - --:and--were -a.way March 27, 28, · 29-; ;·lnen we returned all cars were 

· still gone. !txx~sxn~l~ On the 5th of April ~xx the man neighbor 
returned by h;i.mself with his persnnal cars. ·The wife no, and 
no other cars or trucks. It may be they nll have gone to their 
home in Mass. 

· Anyway, this may have a bearin~ on the case or it may not. 
I know no more than this. ; If you feel.. 1 t worthwhile I can give 
a name but I would ratherpot. The neigtbor is my accross the 
stre~ neighbor. Because we differ so strongly on our racial 
and poli tice.l views we do not talk. L 

t\ ~l~ 
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Mr. F~~sey Clark, 
United Stet,::?s Attorney Gen~ral 
U.S. Departner,t of Justic" 
Constitution .Avenue & Tenth Street mr., 
V.ashington, D.c., 20530 

Honorable Sirs 

About 9:JO Y',i, on the night of the assassination of Dr. t.lartin L•.1tner, Jr., I sey; " 
11hite convBrt~ble 1967 rr.::ildcst" ~1ith a Chrke County :,:issis~:.ppi t.~g nu::ber 
120•134.. This car passc"'.l ne on South Prentiss (in Jat:!k~ot., ?is oissippi). 
\:e were both treveling South; this car turned ~'.'.est on Cen"'11:-al Street, and so 
did I. The n~xt turn YJSs South on Eastvie71 Streat, sftE:r our turn on East.­
view Street, this uildcat abrn;-tly stopped and ::r~:rkec1. 

As soon as I passed, this cnr tu~·nec1 cor:ipletaly nround £nd h.;;-:,:;ed in the 
opposit9 direction. 

Ttia csr ~~y not be in any ~~7 connected ~ith the crine thst took ~lace 
l~emphis 2-} to 3 l:ours earlier, but it -..:es on r:ty t1ind a::t'. it botbered my 
ccr..sciez::.ce. 

·If you think it v.ill help" in solving the ens~ of the u.::1c:1ught killar ple'3S9 
er.eek it out. 

. . . .· .. ,,.· 
• • • • •• 1 ~ .. : : ~ •• 4 APR 251So8 

4/15/68 

PS1 F.on0r?.ble Sir~ Since s 0 ndin~ you ~r.e origi~3l oft~~ ~b~;;;-r;tter, !-neve 
seen anc exa.,ined t!-:e sketch ( in t},11 !Ie-.::s varer) of th: SC3feCt"'o killer. 
So let me r.le.:,se Edd tl'i~: ??-:o driver o:' t:~e r;hit~ CO~"./-~rt·-ble Viilc~~'1t .:a~ 
\'~i~£' male fuJ_ly l!!e·~ured. In his C!rJ.c;'~ tu:..1 .n of :.:.::.: h1=ad to get a look at 
r.ho v;as follo..-;::i6 him, l:e eto~l: loo.s~ the long l:e.i:- that :-1.;;3 covering a 
ball spot on tr.~ back p~rt of his _r.~aci. S9 I urg~ 7~u t~ ?le~se ch~ck out 

. .,, ·. 

this above dl'!sc::-ib:: :a~:i:b:(le.,,.J,/ ,;,.,..,,_/ ~..uf) 
f~ ! ,j ( Y .,I,'. r ..LJ) 

,;} ~I"/ 4j._.tr~y' i --L- / _;_,,-·· -7· ·--.- -;_.- 7 -;,,,, ")_., 
y)-1 " ( ..v .. ~- , .. •J " 2 u. , L :r- ..... ,_. .,,,.... t:: '-- .___ I r·c ... 1 '!.". '"· J. ~ ~;_;;_ CI - -oc;,f·~~-.i""({'-Of-·TJ~rr·EJ.f. -'. 

/~I ~ 1)/v"\· .. /: .. ·• ·:·l· ·. I . J • . V ! ~ I 
_ , ~ y/i.; ;,I 31 l,rJ 13 1 D·38 .. i_:_e II 

NOTE: Copy of letter received via routing 
slip from J. Harold Flannery, Civil Rights ___ .B.-~..:.u:__ ___ D 

; I Division . c:-,,r "fi"Tr• :"-'\•--. . . -1'. ' • - , .• ~. ·•:....;.;- -1 • ' ')'"· .• . -· ~ · -··-. • • ..,i.,. ·. ; . · .! , 
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• - .# 
1 A Monthly Poll of Negro Opinion · 

A Quarterly CrgDn of Negro Thought ar..d Cpin5.on 

I 

AJ:~3 Lcmax, Editor-Publisher 
1-·- ----~ ----~-y 

Attorney General Ra.!!lsoy Clark 
Ya~hin~ton, D. C. 

Dear Sir: 

_lgl:L..-5. Trem~ine 
Los Angeles 90019, Calif. 

9.38 - S45S, area code., 213 

April 1.3, 1968 

I bate to be tbou~ht a quack, but I c~nnot tot a very;;disturbin~ 
si:1i]f'..rity of events which mie:ht relate to tho slayins of 'Dr. "i,f::.rtin Luther 
Kin~,\ Jr. out of my mind., an:1 eo., at whatover risk, I am impeJ.led to ~,rite 
you •. 

I 

I publish tha above-nn~~d Poll mQnthly a::id th9 Tri~nc, a little' 
magazino Yhcn I can; but I covered th~ fun~ral of Dr. Y..in~ for a newsp~par, 
The Post, publi~h:-d at 2Cfl3 Sacr&-:3nto st., B~rkcley, Calif. 94705, a N~gro 
woakly. I al~o servo The Pest et proscnt as e. consultant, ·or contributinz 
editor, in its efforts to build up its editorial content. 

I just returned last nirht fro:~ Berkeley en:! after being ewey aliiost 
all vo3k, what Yith the fun~r!!l, bavo just c;:iu;ht up on the daily papers; and 
I ~as struck by the si~i~erity of reported activities of the suspected killor 
an1 a fictional killor I cro.,.tod in an U..T1published book, "Th~ Ten Most Wanted 
Hbi te J.!:m". As the tit.lo would ~u~gest, this :i,.sn, '.Jho is sort of dcran:;ed by 
frustration over the continu,:-d hu::ii~intion of Nc~oes by tho nonrlol~nt novo­
ment and the continued violation of them by Deep South racists, nicks out th~ 
ten rllcists fro'll "1=:ose deaths he thinks the Negro l..'ould most · benefit and ,ces out 

and kills the~. µ{ li REC. 27 44- 3 ~'/ (,/ - /iK1 
I publish~d tp~ first fivo chopters in the Tribu~. I run a former 

veek"ly mwsp2.p~r publfrhor for 19 yoars of th~ Los ~~elos Tribun9, and I began 
the Tri~un9 out of frustration while living in Tuskc·z.co; Ala. in 1964-65. I 
etc.rte::! the Tribun::!, as a 'little mnr.azine',.;as the Tuske~ee Tribune, a !i::.keo­
uaphod n3wspe1per, and a large rru.mber of whit~s of th~ town->~ were d8scribed 
by knm1l"?dra'?::ilo 1fop-oes of tho town as "mc:nb~rs or-f.1in "rJb.ite Citizens Counciln 
and Kluxer-types, nibE.cribed. 

. '6 APR 25 1968 
I have as many su'?::iscribcrs a-:nong Alab:?.rdans whom I ~~1';9.W s:>r suppose to ba 

white, as I do e.mon: 1b~oes - not that t.hero areinan:t of (j)ither. 

t' 
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_._.;_4 
Coverin~ the Tuske:re C-ity Council couldn't hold my interest, as I had 

euspended public3tion of the Tri'-1un$ as a neusp:::.p!)r-..:::~ib,-!lT'¥3:;'..._+0-·,~~!'eatively, •1 

I ·-- ·-· ~ ... ,-;:: _...... , .. 

NOTE: Copy of letter received ~ia routing 
slip from J. Harold Flannery, Civil Rights 
Division. / .· '/, 1 I L ,If·~ f( z._. X ht.A/ U!') 
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and I left Tuskceee in February of 1°65 and return3d to L,s Angeles. 

I have continued to sond the Tribune to rcy south(3rn subscribers, includin: 
the white~, whenevar I have brou:ht it out. 

Beg1.nnlng with tho 14th nu:nber in March of 1965, I serfa.liz3d "The Ten Most 
llan+~a Wh5.te ?-~P.n", arrl C"ntiru~d into the fifth ~:.1apter h:alfore I eot a contract 
for the book from Rour,hton-?~ifflin Co. Oth()r than in the first chapter where my 
hero, or anti-hero, conceived his plan as a way out of his frustration And 1ists 
his interufad v:;cti.":l:c:, I didn't in the sarjalization tive away bis plans or modus 
ope7:u~i. _RwoYer, the idea was there. 

. CI, ~rrf,•,~ J.. · 
Al.,o, the -entire book of 36 y;:::::3. hns been read by Hou~~on Mifflin, which 

eventually .cfcc~ded !'lot to publish it, on thigrounds that the anti-hero was 
not-balievablo, ·and by Globe Pross, which reJected it, too. Tha first ten chapters 
were.· .read, a!ld rejected, last S~9r by Harpor & RO'.t and have since been at· 
RandO'!l 'Hou1;9, alon~ with the book's s'ltll!llary. 

- . . . . ,.:, .. ,i /,sJt1,, , . 
. I hope you \1111 not feel .that I 8I!l su~gostine that any of the readers of this 

bock ·would bo so in~an~ es to ae:sassinate Dr. Kin:. Ho•,rever, the cbincidence of. 
your su~rcct npparently having abandon~d a car in At:!.ant.a, just wal\·ed away from 
it; belon~in~ to the E!"!arnan1s union in Hobilo; rentine tha room in the rundown 
roo~in~ hou:;e, and the actions of rr:y anti-haro, or killer, is so strikinz that 
I hope it oxcu~os this lonr a.nd deU!iled letter. Perhaps it is my m..acination; but 
the p~r.f"onality, the stride, etc., suggested by the newspaper stori~s,. suzgast my 
Jo::iab Ecrron, Pho l~es to think o: himself as 11thc Bronze Bomber", a sort of 
avenger of Negroes. 

There is further the fact that while I vas in Atlanta, I heard many people .in 
th~ cr-:-~,-a cutside th(;) church and along the in.arch say they feared, or had beard, 
that Rev. Ab~rnathy, Stokoly Carnichaol, Conzressman Mam Powell, and other Negro 
lceder~ wer~ goinr :o be ngottenn. Snme few peop~e said th~y thought the killer 
mitht bo standin, on the side"-~alk al,:,ng- the line of march. · 

. 'I .al~o heard that Neero extromists in Atlanta were plannin: to burn and blow up 
buninos~cf, sp~cifically Sears ar.d others along Gordon Ro:?d, v~..ic!-1 is just above the 

· Capitol Hc.:-?:es Eoudnr Project '-"here tho car va.s parked in Atlanta. I livcg from 
Septe~be~ 1 to Oct. 29, of 1965 in Atlanta and have a son in colleze thore, tboufh 
be is not an extre~st or racist, and so,have ~ny leacs there. I thoufht it no­
tabl~ that there ~as no mention of harminz the housin: projecti•even thouzh many 
of the \lhit<?s livin:. there are openly hostile to lfo&roes passin: there en route to 
shop on Ger.don Road • 

. -· ·'None of this ~oy be' of sny va:lu~. Howev~r, I felt I bad t0. r.elay it. NO\I that 
Mrs. Kine and Rev. Ab~rnathy have resolved to continue the march to Washin~ton, 
the Fa"'te p!irrnn or p~r~ons v!lo "Wero sufficiently exorcised by distr-,ss as to 
kill Dr. Kin~ may att~~pt to harm tho~; and I folt that if I knov ·anythitg which 
might rc~otely celp ~olve the murder, I should relay it. 

·-:--'-;· ·. . _, ·· -. · · · ·· .-r ... .:':...: .· •. . ;~-- . -':-··· • .;...!.·. -- •-r 
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Attorn"::r G~mr..:.1 n~~ Clark, 3 

I do not keep the world 1s b~st records; but 11· you should li.'lt;c to look 
at my Alabo~e mailinz list, I could type the 1J.:1mes and acdresses off the cards 
and Fend the~ to you. I think there are a couple in Birmin~ham. 

I 
I 

1 
I 
I 
I 

My boo~c is pretty much in dissrray; one r;ets ·discom.-arred aft(?r tbreo _years. , 
But. if lookinrr c.t it would Eh9d any li~ht, I thin:k I could shu!'fle the chapters L1 

together. However, as you can ~cc, I am wordy. It's about 400,000 words. \ 

I will be at 1ho Post Thursday and Friday, I think; but the address am 
phono mrnbor on tho lotterhcad ere my residenco, where I do 'I!Y oth~r -work. 

. ... - , . -· - . - - . .. . . . . ' . 

~~ -= - · :I -wish you· the very beet of luck in yo'!.ll' investigation. 
, . - . 
r . . 

( · .. ·~ : . . 

~-~~ al/l!ll. 
- - .. . . .. 

P. S.s If you Fbould h,.~ve anyone from the local office of the FBI con;~ct 
me, would you have tho:-n ph·Il3 .first? · . 

· ... 

I 

., 

. -.- ·· .; . . · -

I 

I 
I 

I 

I 
i 
I 

I 
! 

I 

I 
I 

.I 
I 
I 



O .. Jl')NAL fOI,- NO. 10 IOI0-106 . r 
,,,_.._-, U•2 lOUIOH . 
OU CifH. HG. NO. 11 Tolson 

UNITE_!) ST~ fES GOY~ ... NMENT -· - . OeLoach --
,s . Mohr 

,M emorqndum 
Bishop .. 
Cosper 

c,,.~ • Conrod 

DeLo~ 

• F.elt · 

• Gair -

TO Mr. e DATE: April 22, 1968 Rosr.- -
SuJ11 on--
Tave! 

Ro_s~~ 

Trotter 
1 Mr. DeLoach Tel~ . Room-

FROM A. 1 Mr. Rosen Holmes 
Gandy 

1 - Mr. Malley 
" 1 Mr. McGowan 

SUBJ EC' 1 Mr. Long 
l,. - Mr. Martindale ,,vr 1 - Mr. McDonough 
1 Mr. Bishop 

This is the case concerning ~e murder of Martin 
Luther King, Jr. 

The Attorney General's Office has furnished a copy 
of'.a, ~'Time" report setting forth information received from 
Johp._;Mc:!erren, a Negro of Somerville, Ten~essee. We '" 

:: .: previously_ received information concerning this "Timett ::-? 
· • report and furnished pertinent information concerning ft . 

to ·the Attorney General in a memorandum dated 4/20/68. 
\-Alth9ugh there does not appear to be any substance to the 
l, information furnished by McFerren as set out in the "Time" 

1

1 report and the information furnished Bureau Agents by . 
McFerren on interview which is substantially the sam~ as 

f that . set forth in the "Time" report, we are complete],--y . · 
\ running the information out. McFerren has participa-ted in 
civil rights activities in and around Somerville, Tennessee, 
for a number of years. He has previously reported incidents 
to our Memphis Office, many of which were found to be without 
any substance in fact. 

In essence, McFerren has reported that on the 
afternoon of 4/4/68, the date of the shooting of Martin 
Luther King, Jr.,'~ overheard one end of a telephone · 
conversation' at thc;'."L~ and L Produce Company in Memphis, 
Tennessee. The substa·~e of the telephone conversation 
and the descript.ions of the individual_s involved as well as 
McFerren's belief that an individual who was previously 
employed at the produce marlcet resembled Eric Starvo Galt, 
now identified as being James Earl Ray, led ~- !lcFerren to 

l 

believe that~these individuals·might be involved in the King_ _ 
murder. r 1 69 . · /Oq 

· [i.,..-wcu(s0nE.. EX-lOS RE~--- //~- 3f..!...'I- ~ I . 
Enclos re r1;=~ : :~ ~ !° w--;·_1 - · -

· I · ., ,_. • ;' ... J t APR 29 1968 
EJM:wjc /\ 
(9) \J CONTINUED - OVER 
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Memorandum to Mr. DeLoach 
Re: MURKIN 

In running out McFerren's information, Bureau 
Agents showed him six random photographs, one of which 
included the 1968 photograph of Eric Galt and he definitely 
eliminated Galt as the individual he saw at the LL and L 
Produce Company, and who he thought was identical with the 
sketch of the subject he saw in the n~wspaper. McFerren 
picked three photographs of individuals who are all 'Under 
twentyfive years of age and do not resemble Galt at all. 
One individual in the photographsis known to be. in prison 
at this time, and the other two are not known to have been 
in the Memphis area at any time. -~ / 

/>t£n-pJJ15, 71:."'.! 
Investigation disclosed that the individuals 

refe.rred to in connection with the telephone cal:l.~.:~?eived 
at the _LL a~d- .L Produce . Company/ are,1Frank Camill~~rto _·_A_~_.-_ 
and Jameii,illia~, _President I and Vice-President 
respectively of this company~. They have 'denfed ever·- . 
discussing the possi~ility of shooting King or having 
knowledge of the person responsible. They stated they may 
have made derogatory remarks about King because of the loss 
of revenues caused by his activities. Mr. Liberto advised 
that he makes frequent trips to New Orleans for produce, 
has relatives in New Orleans and discusses large sums of 
money when making produce purchases over the telephone. 
Mr. Liberto stated he always employs Negro males as helpers 
in the produce department and has not had in his employment 
any individual fitting the description of the unknown 
individual previously described by McFerren. 

ACTION: 

1. Although the basic facts of McFerren's -
allegations ' have been run out and there appears to be no 
substance to them, we are continuing to completely resolve 
these allegations. · 

2. ·Inasmuch as the Attorney General has already 
been furnished substantial details of this ·matter, it is 
suggested that Mr. DeLoach may desire _to return the attached 
"Time" report to the· Attorney Genera.1--point.ing out _the · 
information previously furnished him. in our memorandum of 

I 

·, 

I 
! 

I 
4/20/68. A copy of the "Time" report is being retained in w'IA,.:_ · 

the ;u:es.{ }
9

_1J,AA ft ,A _k~=·~ ·', 
vf {jJY fl'", - 2, -
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FROM A SOURCE WHO.WANTS US TO BEND EVERY EFFORT TO 
PROTECT HIS IDENTITY ~E HAVE THE FOLLOWING LEADS IN THE 

ASSJ\SSI!lATIOH OF DR. KltJGI '.!) 

le ERIC STARVE GALT (OR WHATEVER HIS REAL NAME IS) 

IS SALLOtu•SKINNED, HAS • .•JUNGLE ROT .. OR SOME KI ND OF 

. SCARS OR POCK MARKS ON HIS NECK AND, MORE IMPORTANTl.. Y, \IA$ 

IN MEMPHIS LAST FALL J HE WORKED AT A PRODUCE COtr:PANY THERE. 

2 • THE PRODUCE COMPMJY SEEMS TO BE A BASE FROM WHICH 

THE CONSPIRACY Pl.OT WAS HATCHED OR CARRIED OUT On BOTH. 

3 • KING WAS KILLED FOR DLRS5 ,ooo BY A PROFESSIONAL 

HOODLUM. 
I 

~. THE PAYOFF•- OR AT LEAST THE FINAL ARRANGEMENTS 

FOR IT •- \JAS ARRA!:GED IN MEMPHIS. 

5. JCifJG'S DEATH VAS PART OF A CONSPIRACY INVOLVIUG AT 
LEAST THREE MEN (THE KILLER, HIS MEMPHIS CONTACT AHD A 

.. BROTHER'' WHO MADE THE PAYOFF IN NE!i ORLEANS) AND POSSIBLY 

SEVERAL OT HERS • 

G, TACTICAL HEADQUARTERS FOR THE PLOT SEEMS TO BE 

~f'MPHIS, THE ORIGINAL PLAflNUJG MAY HAVE BEEN CARRIED _OUT 

SEW HERE• 

7. THERE IS AN UNINVOLVED WITNESS TO PART OF THE 

'NSPIP.ACY, ~HO OVERHEARD THE ORDER TO KILL AnD OVERHEARD 

INAL PAYOFF ARRANGEMENTS. 

8. THIS IS CONJECTURE, BUT IT SEEMS PROBABLE THAT 

,GREGATIONISTS INITIATED THE PLOT AND ASSIGtJED THE 

SASSH1A!ION TO PROFESSIONAL HOODLUMS TO CARRY OUT• 

9. THERE IS STRO I:G HlDICATIOtl THAT LAW OFFICERS 

EITHER LOCAL, STATE OR COUNTY) OR EX•LA~ OFFICERS ARE 

ItWOL.VED. 

(r.NOTE FROM ROGER WILLIAMS -- WE ARE GIVI?;G YOU !HEX 
. ... .. .......... . . . . ............. . ............ . .. . .... . .. . . . ...... . .. . ... .. .. . 
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REAL NAMES, AS FULLY AS WE KNOW TH.E:M, OF THE CHARACTERS 

AND LOCATIONS, BUT WE ARE ASSUMING THAT•• FOR OBVIOUS 

~-E,e.sor\s.-,:- YOU WILL NOT USE ANY OF. THEM. REAL NAMES OR ROT' 

W·lOSDNY DESCRI?TIOU OF THE PRODUCE COMPANY AND ITS 

~CCUPANTS THAT DAY WILL PIN THIS STORY ON OUR SOURCE, SO 

BY ALL MEANS ,LET US DI $CUSS THESE DETAILS AFTER YOU HAVE 

\TRITTEN THE PIECE.>. 

HEREWITH THE STORYs 

OtJ APRIL 4 1 AS HE HAD DONE EVERY THURSDAY FOR SIX 
YE/tRS, JOHN MCFERRIN DROVE INTO .MEMPHIS TO BUY .PRODUCE FOR 

HIS SMALL COUNTRY GROCERY STORE. THE STORE IS LOCATED IN 

THE HILLS EAST OF MEMPHIS, JUST ·OUTSIDE THE TOWN OF . . 

SOMI1ERVILL£, LESS THAN tcib MILES FROM MEMPHIS. MCFERRIN 
r.ADE SEVERAL UtlEVEUTFUL. STOPS U MEMPHIS. AT ABOUT 4:30 

P.M. HE DROVE INTO THE PARKING LOT Al l1 AUD 1 PRODUCE COMPANY, 

STOPPED IN ITS OPEN-AIR PRODUCE SHED, THEU WENT INTO THE 

WAREHOUSE BUILDING TO MAKE HIS PURCHASES. 

AS HE WALKED THROUGH THE DOORIJAY HE HEARD A MAN'S 

VOICE FROM AN OFFICE JUST OFF THE HALL. "THE NAN WAS 

SCREAMir:G AND I COULD HEAR HIS VOICE BEFORE I GOT INSIDE,•• 

SAYS MCFERRIN. • '1 STOPPED JUST IfJSIDE THE DOORWAY AND 

::}ISTErJED FOR A MOMENT. I WAS STAND!flG . HJ THE HALL, JUST 
OUT SIDE: THE OFFICE WHERE THIS MAH WAS SCREAMitlG • •' 

THE MAN <WE'LL CALL HIM RED AND TRY TO FIND OUT HIS 

REAL NAME> WAS SITTING BEHIND A DESK IN A !lNY 6• BY 6' 
9f"FlCE. 

• 'HE KEPT SCREAMING OVER THE PHOtJE: •utL HIM. KILL 
. M. I DON'T CARE HOW YOU DO IT. XILL THE so~ OF A BITCH 

rJ THE BALCONY•• '• 

riCITmu~: t.!S!Er!E'D OI!LY FOR A fllOMENT. ··THEN A MAN 

'AME DOWN THE HALL •• I DOtl'T KNOW WHERE }JE CAME FROM, '"CAUSE 

'HAS SO BUSY LlSTENirlG TO THIS tAN 1 N THE CfFICE •• AnD 

LD riz TO GO or1 ltlSIDE THE FOOD LOCKER AllD HELP MYSELF••• 

MCFERRIN, WHO IS A VEGRO, PLAYED THE ACQUIESCENT 

ARKY •• A ROLE HF. ADOPTED YEARS AGO FOR SELF•PROTECT!ON 

BUT SHC:DS EASILY M;ot;G PEOPLE HE TRUSTS •• Af1D OBEOIE?!TLY 

SHUFFLED OFF• AS HE \!AS LEAVING THE LOCKER FOUR OR FIVE 

l'IIIJU7ES LATER THE PHOtlE IN THE LllTLE OFFICE RM:G AGAIN 

MJD A SLEnDER M:;:-1 Vl!H A SCAR or, HIS NECK PICKED UP THE 

f.lilliiK~t:~11,.~;riITTIXlX~"" 
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PHOflE, l'lUTTERED .. YEAH. m•s HERE·· •• OR SOMETHING TO 

l'HAT EFFECT •• AND PASSED THE PHONE TO R£D. 

RED WAS IN tlO MOOD FOR FURTHER TALK. HE SAT WITH BOTH 
~~ THE DESK AND GROWLED: ••noN·r CALL M~ NO MORE. 

AtJD DoN•T COME NEAR MY PLACE. YOU KNOW MY BROTHER IN 

t'EW ORLEMIS .... HE.LL GIVE YOU THE DLRS5,ooo. DON·T BRING 

YOUR ASS tlEAR MY Pl.ACE AGAIN,'' RED SLAMMED THE PHONE DOWN 

~!THOU! WAITING FOR A REPLY. 

~•1 MADE OUT LIKE I DIDN'T HEAR WHAT HE SAID•• THEY 
' . 

1'HIHK .t •11 DEAF AHYTJAY, •cAUSE [VERYTIM~ I -GO IN THERE I 

FLAY LIKE I •M HARD OF HEARING•'' SAYS MCFERRIN, ·• •1 WENT 
UP AND PAID MY BILL AND LEFT.'' 

JOHN MCFERRIN HAS fi'j BEEN .BACK TO THE PRODUCE COMPANY 

SINCE. 

BUT FOR SEVER#\L YEARS•• ABOUT SIX, SAYS MCFERRIH •• 
HE HAD GONE THERE EVERY THURSDAY• MCFERRIN SAYS THE PRODUCE 

COMPANY lS A HA?:GOUT FOR POLICEt COUUTY OFFICERS AND SOME 

SI'ATE LIQUOR OF'FICERS. USUALLY THEY SIT AROUt:O IN RED'S 

OFFICE, \IATCH TV AND GOSSIP; THEY OGLE RED'S PICTURES OF 
6ATHING BEAUTIES WHICH HMm HI FRAMES ON THE WALL. THEY ., 

ARE SNAPSHOTS t USUALLY SHOWING RED AtlD SEVERAL GIRLS lN 

BATHING SUITS AT A BEACH OR S1JIMMI?JG POOL, • 'EVERY TIME 

i GO IN THERE. HE'S GOT A NEW SET OF PICTURES ON !HE WALL.·· 
· SAYS MCFERRIN. 

RED TRAVELS A 1.0T, f:CF'ERRIN SAYS, IS OFTEN GONE FOR 

!VO OR THREE WEEKS AT A TIME AND IN THE SIX YEARS THAT 

YiCFERRI fl HAS BEEN TRAD I NG THERE, HE HAS NEVER HEARD RED ~1LK ABOUT HIS TRIPS, RED IS A BIG MAN-• WEIGHS ABOUT 

jo POUIIDS, OVER SIX FEET TALL, \!ITH A SALLOli COMFLEXION AND · 
1IDE•S?ACED TEETH. MCFERRIN SAYS THERE ARE GAPS IN HIS 

FETH, BUT I DoN•t THINK HE MEAriS THE MArJ IS SNAGGLE•lOOTHED. 

toNCE, ONLY A FEW WEEKS BEFORE THE ASSA5Slt1A!ION, RED 

:AD COME OUT TO THE PAR Kir;G LOT tlHERE fl:CFERP.I N \.'AS LOAD ING 

\

1s PICKUP TRUCK AtJD SAID, ·' •wELL. WHAT ARE YOU GOlHIA DO 

1our YOUR BUDDY?.. · 
. . 

••wHAT BUDDY?'• ASKED MCFERRIN. . 

.. YOU ,rno.w YOUR BUDOY -- MARTIN LUTHER KH:G. WHAT 
DO YOU THHJK ABOUT THAT TROUBLEMAKER?•• 
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.. I TOLD HIM, •1 JUST TEtm TO MY OWN BUSINESS,' • • 

-SAYS MCFERRIN. 1 '1 DIDN•r WANT TO GIVE HIM A CHANCE TO 

START NOTHING WITH ME, 
C>--C>A FEW OCCASIOUS, MCFERRIN HAS OVERHEARD . RED AND HIS 
FRIEtlDS, USUALLY COPS, SI!TltJG IN THE OFFICE AND TALKING 
POLITICS. OFTEN HE.HAS HEARD THEM SAY .THE USUAL SOUTHERN 

SEGREGATIO?HST THif:GS ABOUT LBJ, THE CIVIL RIGHTS MOVEMENT, 
ETC. ONCE HE OVERHEARD RED SAYS ABOUT MARTIN LUTHER KINGI 

,. 'SOMEBODY ·OUGHT TO KILL THAT sor~ or· A BITHC ••• 
. , 

·MCFERRIN SAYS ERIC STARVO _GALT •• 0~ A MAN CLOSELY 

~ESEM3LltlG GALT'S DESCRIPTION •• \fORKED AT THE PRODUCE 

COMPANY LAST FALL FOR ABOUT THREE WEEKS, ~•HE WASN'T 'THE 

KIND OF MAN WHO USUALLY-;yORKED THERE,'' SAYS MCFERRIN, 
·••AND HE DIDN'T TALK LIKE THE OTHER MEN WHO WORKED THERE,•• 

:~ALT -· IF THAT •s \JHO IT WAS -· WAS A SLEfmER, DARK-HAIRED 
1'0UflG t1AN IN HIS LATE Tl.:lENrIES, HE HAD A JAUNDICED COMPLEXION, 

A RASH OR POCK MARKS OH HIS flECK <MCFERRIN CALLS IT • 'JUNGOE 

ROT"> AND HE \fAS USUALLY DRESSED • 'CLEAN AND NEAT••• 

HIS HARI WAS BLACK AND STRAIGHT. HE SEEMED TO BE FRIENDLY 
WITH RED, 

~HEN THE FBI SHO~ED MCFERRIN MUG PICTURES YESTERDAY, ONE . 

OF THE FIVE MEN If1 THE PICTURES HAD •.rot1GLE ROT" ON HIS NECKJ 

~SIDE FROM THAT, HE LOOKED VERY MUCH LIKE THE MAPJ MCFERRIN 
HAD SEEN \:JORKUm AT THE PRODUCE COMPANY LAST FALL. •tHEY DIDN'T 

HAVE A SIDE VIEW OF HIM", SAYS MCFERRIN CHE MEANS THREE QUARTERS 
VIEij) •oR I COULD HAVE TOLD FOR SURE, BUT HIS FACE LOOKED 

~BOUT RIGHT, HE HAD SLENDER SLOPING SHOULDERS AND JU[lGLE ROT 

1!.1. HIS tlECK, I PICKED HIM OUT AS MY FIRST CHOICE,• . . . 

•icFERRIN HAS fJO WAY or Ki;QIJING IF THE MAN WHO WORKED AT 

[ .~ PnODUCE COMPMlY IS G/\ULT • HE HAS Otn.Y A GUT FEELHJG THAT 

!HIS MAN WAS AN iTINERANI HOOD, PROBABLY.LAYING LOW FOR AWHILE 

lrm US!f;G THE JOB AT THE PRODUCE COMPANY AS COVER, PLUS THE 

~flOULEDGE THAT IHE MAN RESEMBLES NEtJSPA?ERS DESCRIPTIONS OF 

'lUl.T, THE FBI HAS NOT DENIED THAT THE MAN MAY HAVE BEEH GAULT• 
\THEN MCFERRifl LEFT THE PRODUCE COti?MlY HE PUZZLED ABOUT THE 

iTRAllGE PHONE COrlVERSATior:s HE HAD OVERHEARD. ·1 DIDt1·T K~!OW 

HEN \'HAT THEY f'lEANT ArlD I DIDN'T VANT TO STAY APOUND THERE 
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TO FirlD OUT BECAUSE lT SOUNDED FISHY TO ME. \!HEN I GOT HOME 

AND HEARD THAT DR. KING HAS BEEN SHOT, I KNOW RIGHT THEN 

~~ WERE TALKING ABOUT• MY WIFE TOLD ME THE RADIO HAO 

spo DR. KING HAD BEEPV~OT THAT AFTERNOON. 1 TOLD HER HE . 

COULDN•t HAVE BEEN SHOT THEN • THAT 1T HAD TO HAVE HAPPENED 

AROUND 5:30 OR 6 BECAUSE I HAD HEARD THESE MEH ON THE PHONE AT 
·ABOUT FIVE O'CLOCK.• 

F.OR FOUR DAYS, MCFERRIN PONDERED WHAT TO DO WITH THE 

INFORMATION• HE WAS SCARED J SCARED HE WOULD ENOMlGER HIS LIFE 
BY NOT TELL I UG; SCARED THAT HE VOULD ENDANGER A BUSH1ESS 

ME HAD WORKED MIGHTY HARD TO DEVELOP IF HE DID TELL ANYONE. 

FINALLY ON SUNDAY EVENING HE MADE UP HIS MIND. 
•) BAXTON (PLEASE PROTECT NAME A~D USE FICTIOUS NAME); BRYANT 

OF THE sr ATE COUNCIL ON HUMAN RELATIONS MADE A CHAf:CE TOUR OF 

SOMMERVILLE CPLEASE USE FICTIOUS NAME) AND MCFERRIN DRE\I HIM 

ASiDE TO TELL HIM THE STORY. HE HAS KNOWN BAXTON FOR YEARS AND 

BAXTOr1 IS ONE. OF THE FEW \'HITE MZN MCFERRIN COMPLETELY 

: .f" tR'tfsrs. (MCFERRIN IS A NEGRO). BAr.TON WENT BACK TO MEMPHIS, 

COUTACTED AN ACLU LAWYER NAMED DAVID CAYWOOD -<PROTECT HIS 

flAME TOO) AND THE TWO MEfl WENT BACK TO SOMERVILLE, TALKED WITH 

PlCio'ERRIN AGAin AND ARRMIGED A MEETifJG IH MEMPHIS • UI BAXTON'5 

HOTEL ROOM AT SHERATON PEABODY ' 
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FINALLY, THERE•s THE MYSTERIOUS ESPISODE OF THURSDAY MORNI~Gi 
THE MEMPHIS COMMERCIAL. APPEAL t1EWSPAPER IN ITS FIRST 

'
11JDNESDAY NIGHT HEADLINED:• •,BI CHARGES ERIC STARVO GALT lN 

SASSINATION AND CONSP~~ACY, LI~KS SUSPECT AND ·BROTHER••. 
HAT IrJFORMATION HIT ME~~!S STREETS AT ABOUT l 1 PM WEDNESDAY 

ND PRESUMABLY WAS BROADCASTED OVER THE RADIO EVEN EARLIER 
HAN THAT• . · " 

SHOR!L Y AFTER SEVEN AYEM THURSDAY, A MAN NAMED ROBERl~lERS 

\

..,LEASE USE FICTICIOUS NAME AGAIN> BEGAN MAKING . 
·rnuERIES ABOUT MCFERRIN It~ SOM[1ERVILLE. HE STOPPED FIRST AT 

fc,ERRIN·s STORE • A cor1SINA!IOH GROCERY, FILLING STATlO.W · 
AUD LAUNDROMAT• AND THEN WENT DIRECTLY TO MCFERRIN'S HOUSE. 

HE DROVE UP IN A WHITE CADILLAC AND MET MCFERRIN IN HIS FRONT 
•) . . 
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YARD. 
.I.VE GOT SOME URGENT BUSINESS ~ERE IN SOMMERVILLE BUT I 

~ET IT CLEARED UP TOUIGHT OR TOMORROW N~GHT, • POWERS 

TOLD MCFERRIN. HE NEVER REALLY EXPLAINED HIS PURPOSE FOR 

VISITING MCFERRIN. HE SAID ONLY; "I JUST WANTED TO SEE YOU. 
YOU HAVE CHANGED SOME IN THE LAST EIGHT OR 10 YEARS. YOU ARE 

WOT AS TALL AS l REMEtr.BERED YOU AND YOU ARE NOT AS SLIM AS YOU 
USED TO BE.• lHEN HE ASKED MCFERRIN ABOUT A LITTLE-USED 
COUNTRY ROAD THAT RUNS IN BACK OF MCFERRHPS HOUSE. •1 !OLD 

HIM WHAT HE WANTED TO KNOW BECAUSE I FIGURED HE WOULD GET IT ·· 
FROM HIS KIN FOLKS IF HE WOULDNT GET IT FROM ME. (POWERS' 

RELATIVES LIVE IN SOMMEP1ILLE> i DIDN"l WANT HIM TO T_HINK 
THAT l WAS SUSPICIOUS." MCFERRIN SAID. 

POWERS WAS WEARING NEAT SPORTS CLOTHES; HE WAS NOT DRESSED 
FOR A HUNTING OR FISH! rlG TRIP OR FOR A PICNIC AND, SAYS 
MCFERRIN, THERE IS NO OtJE POWERS WOULD BE LIKELY TO WANT TO 
VISIT \!HO LIVES OH THE DIRT ROAD BEHIND MCFERRIN•s HOUSE. 

MRS. MCFERRIN WATCHED THE STRANGE MEETING FROM HER WirlOOW. 

•ouE THING THAT STRIKES ME AS STRANGE IS THAT HE (POWERS) SHOOK 
HAtJDS WITH JOHN. AIN•T NO WHITE MAN lN THIS COUNTY EVER PUT OUT 
HIS HAND TO A NEGRO,• SAID MRS. MCFER~lN. •As FAR AS I KNOW 
·•m· HAD NO REASON TO BE VISITING JOHN OR TO BE AC~ING LIKE THAT 

CAUSE HE AND JOHN HAVEN•T EVER BEEN FRIENDLY.• <THIS DOEsN•t 

MEAN THAT THEY HAVE BEEN ENEMIES• THEY JUST HAVEN'T BEEN 
F'RIENDL Y .> 

MCFERRIN CALLED ME IMMEDIATELY AFTER THE MEETING. HE WAS 
~ ZZLED, WORRIED AND SCARED. "THE ONLY T~ING 1 COULD FIGURE OUT 

THAT POWERS t.1Af1TED 10 SEE ~JE, BECAUSE HE WANTED TO KNOW WHAT 
LOOKED LIKE SO HE COULD POINT ME OUT TO SOME TRIGGER MAN.• 

PO~ERS !SA NATIVE OF SOMMERVILLE AND HAS A RECORD OF 

CRAPES WITH THE LAW. HE HAS BEEN IN THE ~ENITENTIARY IN 
ENNESSEE (A90UT 1935) AND HE LOST A BEER LICENSE BECAUSE OF 

\

lLEGAL WHISKEY POSSESSIOH IN 1958 OR 1959. HE•s BEEN 

/'1VOLVED IN BOOTLEGGING AND IN OTHER SHADY DEA!..S ArJD IS 

ELIEVED TO HAVE MURDERED AT LEAST ONE MAN SEVERAL YEARS AGO. 

row POWERS LIVES IN NEW ORLEANS AND OPERATES A GU'~F STATION 
AND TRUCK STOP THERE AND IT SEEMS CLEAR THAT HE !S MEX~D UP 

_. IN THE RACKETS. RUNS MOONSHINE AND DOPE INTO MEMPHIS AMOrlG OTHF.R 
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THINGS. CWE ARE CHECKING POWERS OUT fHRU OUR NEW ORLEANS 
STRINGER DAVID SNYDER). 

IT SEEMS A VERY FAR FETCHED COINCIDENCE THAT A STRANGE MAN 
~~ORLEANS • OF ALL PLACES• SHOULD SHOW UP .ON 
MCFERRIN• S DOOR STEP THE MORNING AFTER THE NEWS STORY CAME OUT•• 
MY BELIEF IS THAT THE MAN AT THE PRODUCE COMPANY APPARENTLY . 
PUT TWO AND TWO TOGETHER• THEY SAW MCFERRIN OVERHEAR THEIR 
TELEPHON~ CONVERSATIONS. BUT AT THE TIME THEY THOUGHT THAT 

MCFERRIN WAS DEAF AND D!DN•T HEAR THEM TALK ABOUT A "BROTHER" 

IN NE\j ORLEANS. THE COMMERCIAL APPEAL STORY• AND THE FACT 
THAT MCFERRIN DIDN'T BUY PRODUCE THERE LAST THURSDAY 
APPARENTLY HAS CO NIJlNCED SOMEONE THAT MCFERRIN ISN'T DEAF 

AFTERALL. ~ 

MCFERRIN NOW IS A BADLY FRIGHTENED MAN, BUT HE REMAINS 
FIRM IN HIS STORY AND HE BELIEVES THAT HE MUST TELL IT.• tf•s 
~UT RIGHT TO LET A MAD DOG GO LOOSE.• 

THERE'S YET ANOTHER INDICATION THAT MCFERRIN SEEMS ON TO. 

SOMETHING SOLID; 

A PART TIME WORKER IN THE PRODUCE COMPANY.IS A MAN ~HO IS 

OR nAS BEEN A LAW OFFICER. MCFERRif1 DOESN·T KrJOW WHAT 
DEPART~~NT THE MAN HAS WORKED ~ITH CVE ARE WORKING TO FIND THAT 

OUT• AS WELL AS THE MAN •s NAME) BUT HE. HAS SEEN THE MAN DRIVING 
o,F!CIAL CARS, WITH RADIOS AND WITH ANTENNAS AND HAS KNOVN THE 

MAN TO MAKE LIQUOR ARRESTS FOR ILLEGAL POSSESSION OF LIQUOR. · 
HE ALSO Kr:ows THE MA?l - AND OTHER SOURCES VERIFY THIS • TO HAVE 
OPERATED A BOOTLEGGING BUSINESS ON THE SIDE. HE IS THE KIND OF. 
A MAN WHO WILL SHAKE DOWN COM?ETI NG r.ootlSHINERS AND WILL LET 

v.lJEM OFF THE HOOK IF THEY AGREE TO CUT HIM . IN OH A PERCENTAGE 
. THEIR BUSINESS. HE IS NOT ABOVE TAKING BRIBE MONEY EITHER, 

\uR SOURCES SAY -~N SHORT, HE IS A COP AtJO A CROOK, NOT 

tCESSARIL Y IN THAT ORDER. . · 

THIS IS CONJECTURE, BUT THIS IS THE KI ND OF MAN \!HO 
OULD JWO'.t/ HOW TO TAKE THE RADIO MESSAGES THAT SO CONFUSED 
1MPHIS POLICE LAST WEEK. HE IS ALSO THE KI!ID OF MAN WHO 

lfULD H1WE THE EQUIPi·;Ern AND, PRESUMABLY, THE OPPORTUtHTY 

[O DO IT• 
fl'JOTE TO TK. 
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The Attorney General 

Director, FBI / A 'J 
:,r."'° ~ 'l'I- , r rt:/-;I " 

April 25, 1968 

·1 - Mro McGowan 
1- Mr. Long 
1 - Mr o Martindale 
1 - Mr o McDonough ,, .. 'As~ASSINATION OF MARTIN·LtrrHER KING, .TR. 

~-105 
Reference ls made to my memorandum dated April 20, 

1968, setting forth pertinent details relative to information furnished 
· by Mr. John McFerren regarding his suspicions that circumstances 
which occurred at the LL and L Produce Company in Memphis, 
Tennessee, on April 4, 1968, might be related to the kUU.ng of 
Martin Luther King, Jr. 

As you were previously advised, the owners of the LL and L 
Produce Company dented having any connection with the k:UUng and 
Mr. Frank Camillo Liberto, one of the owners, advised that he had 
relatives in New Orleans and discussed large sums of money when 
making produce purchases over the telephone. -

i ·•• Other members of the Liberto family in New Orleans 
have been interviewed and they have advised tha.t they have no 
knowledge of the ki11ing beyond accounts appearing 1n local news 
media.( . ' 

I 

l ' 

· On the basis of the information reported by Mr. :McFerren ,'.·! ·:. 
and the lnf ormation developed through our inquiries, tt ts not felt further" . .... _·r · 
inquiries along these lines are warranted. ~-

·- ·-.; 

/) ') .. · ·. -~ Returned herewith ls the copy of the ''Time" re~rt 
1, _c-1 ( previously :::ed. · .~ 
j) . Enclo . e-,R2~19~aJ . __ l,. / ._ .· : ·, · ,, __ ;;)~ 
) ./ . • _, _~. -. A-)-· . ."1- /;) Y . · .: · ·, COMM-F'Br.\1i:,t;; 

01son __ 1 - The Deputy Attorney General 
eLooch __ 

' 

, .. "<" \ ,:~ .~] -· ' 

~ SE.E. NOTE PAGE TWO 
\
,-r-. 1'1- · - . . 

·. :!".... J :: ~., • !J - t . . . 

ohr __ _ 

i shop -- 1 - Mr. Stephen J. Pollak 
a sper _ _ 

allahan - - Assistant Attorney General 
onrad _ _ 
ell _ _ _ 
a le __ _ 

OSPn~ EJM:vea (9) 
JJI JVOn 

a ve! 1 tr .J ~ · 
rotrc r" • • {t"( .,_ l'f . . ' 

:!.Ji1.AE _ . 19:6.SwoM~D T~Lr.TYPE UN11 D 
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NOTE: 
The Attorney GeneraPs office furnished a copy of a "Time" 

report of information from John McFerren, Negro from Somerville, 
Tennessee'" The Attorney General was previously furnished substantial 
information developed indicating there is no basis for McFerren's 
informatio11o The "Time" report is being returned to the Attorney General 
with additional information developed in connection with McFerren's story. 
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AREA CODE 20!5 

April 
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:.\iiss Gandy_• 

~ .. -· --.,-.-... ~~· ~- .. 

Honorable Ramsey Clark 
Attorney General of the United states 
Washington, o.c. 

.. ' ( >< ; . / ·-,. ' ', ,;) '' \ ~- ,· , .,. V '·J 

. Because of the fact thatMartin LUther King was a _ 

near Mr. ·c1ark: ( 

trouble-- maker as stated- by- former president, . Harry- Truman- r -·'""'--· 
and his conduct has created the loss of millions in burned 
property in the cities and several deaths, I suggest that 
instead of trying to arrest Gault, and prosecute him, that 
you start a trust fund and take up donatioP.S and build a 
monument of honor to Gault because he did the work you 
failed to do in taking Martin I,uther King out of circula­
tion a long time ago. 

Martin 1,uther King has had this comi ng to him for 
a long time. Because you did not give it to him, now 
Gault has given it to him. I suggest that the least you 
can do is to take up free-will offerings and build a 
monument to Gault rather than trying to catch him and 
prosecute him. 

J. Edgar Hoover 
Rl!:-f; 
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UN!TED STATES GOVERN~WT 

·. ~.ivf emorandum 
Mr. J. Edgar Hoover 

TO · • Director, FBI 
. .... _._ ~ 

- .... ~. 

. i FROM : . .. Sol Lindenbaum 
Executive Assistant to 
the Attorney General 

SUBJECT: Re: Telegram from Congressman Selden 

DATE: 
Apri 

·· · Attached is a telegram sent to the Attorney General by 

I Congressman Selden with regard to the issuance of the warrant 
for the arrest of Eric Starve Galt, later identified as James 

. Earl Ray. . . . . ..· ..... 

"'1 ?;';~;d, ~ ,. , ·-
~r.-~?~~ - . ~ 
~r. C.:u:per __ - _ 
Mr. Ca: lahan._ 
Mr. Conrad __ 

Mr.~el .. 
Mr.,. __ 

~~: Mr :iv.; ·;.n_ t; ;_:I, 
II! • &Vt!L__ --

Mr. T,....,t~r-­
Tde. Room __ 
Mia.s Holmes_ 
Mi Ga u,,..,.--

.... ' 

. ! 

r;t.::~. i 

~}?" ·i ~ , ;~ . ·. 
~ __, 

i 

t~ . ) -- , .. , -. '_ f 
• • ' . _, • I 

~~---.. - -"--- -·------- Al~o attach~cl i_~ ~ __ cop_x _~! my !e.tte_r of_ acl_<_~?~l~dg~e~~• ..c ----·-· -·-~·-···-·---· ~ ~ .i_._;;...i 
. - · informing Mr. Selden of this referral. · ~ _ i 
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WUB253 COO)NSA285 .. 
NS BMB363 PDB BIRMINGHAM ALA 19 354P CST 

HON RAMSEY CLARK, ATTORNEY GENERAL 

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE WASHDC 

~; 
. . t-~. 

!~ 

. .. •· . 

. Ir~, 
- · -- - .-, ,, J .. 'J ,. 

- -·· ~ . '"' 
. • ' ' '.J r V 2 . 

PLEASE ADVISE WHY ARREST -hlARRANTFOR ERIC STARVO GALT WAS ISSUED 

IN BIRMINGHAM. FBI'S EVIDENCE REVEALED THUS FAR CLEARLY INDICATES 

mAT GALT SPENT ONLY A FEW ~EEKS IN EIRMINGHAM AND THAT HE 

Pl.SO SPENT TIME IN SEVERAL OTHER STATES. THE CRIME lJJAS NOT 

ARMISTEAD SELDEN MEMBER OF CONGRESS 

358). 

733P EST APR 19 68 
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April 22, 1968 
.. · ... ' ,;:;. '.,..;;·: 

Honorable Armhtead Selden 
Houae of Rep re aentative • 

· · > Waahington, · D. C. 20515 

::;,"=--:· _: · Dear Cong re sam.an Selden: 

--:·.·. ··- _._ •. _ .. ;7.., .-.• - . 

-~ ._.·: .. .-::· The Attorney General has a•ked me to acknowledge your 

... :: ... .'-.;. · ··• , -... 
. _ .. ...... -- , ·· ·-·.- .: 

~-~ . ' - . . · •. : ..• . ...:-. 
.. . -·· ,...:,.-•, . .. ·.,., 

telegram of April 19 with respect to the federal warrant issued 
,, __ ,...· ... ;_· -~ ... - . ..., . .,...._ ..... -· 

;.,._.,-:-=--· Ior the- arrest of Eric: Starvo Galt~- later identified as Jame a Earl , 
" · ·, Ray. 

· .- , The choice of a Juriadlction in which to apply !or tho warrant 
..... . - - was made by tho investigators. Your telegram ii therefore bein& 
_, - referred to the FBI for reply. However, I rnlght add that since 

-

I 
the warrant wa1 ba1ed on a complaint allegini a conspiracy that 
began in Birmingham, it was not inappropriate to seek it in that 
city. - . . 

' 
/ . 

'\ 

.., _ . .; / 

Sincerely. 

Sol Lindenbaum 
Executive J\ssistant to 
the Attorney General 

- ' -~-- ·-:: . '\ 
- .. - ....... v~;--...-.~ 
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.S:l!!c: 5/3/68 

I 
I 
I 
l 
I 
I 
1 
I 
I f . - a. - r 

Transr::it the foliov.·1r.;;; in -------....,,..---,-----.,---------'i 
11n., ~r. ;,La.ri!t::,.l "' c.,.,c'-' 

Vio ---A~!~R-I~EL ___ _ AIRMAIL 
( I' rion ,,-; 

.. --- .. --------------------------_-. --- -- - -Ii 
. \ 

\." TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) · t 

FROM: 

( .. C~; 
'-..._-- . 

SAC, JACKSON (157-9586) 

i 
! _;~·::...:. =--- - -- ,:: -· .. 

\ •. I ::- . ·---:· 
. 1 I . 

---L------- -
· - ~ .--~ .. .. - - . 

Re Bureau airtel to Jackson, 4/24/68, concerning --
"UNSUB, MISSISSIPPI LICENSE 120•134. 11 

··· ·--- · - ______ __ - ·· · 
. --- -- -· -- - - - - - --- - . ... -

L ,-

i 
' I ·- ,---- .. ....,_..,...- ...... - •,._ ----, . .....-... _...-·-· .... -- .--• __ ..,...,. ___ 00•,...-,---~--~..,,.----~--...-.. - , .... ---.,----~, -.. --.... - .--·~...---- -•••,•·· ---·-··HO,O ....... ..,. .. - --~ ---~ . . ' -----i 

Enclosed for the Bureau are four copies of an -·---. 
t . . 

j 

LID~ disclosing results of investigation in this matter. ·ti --~ · -
$hould be coted there is no such license oumber as 120-134, · j 
Mississippi. It ~as deter~ined that license numher 120-134 

____ !:.!"rv:!7 probability the _1:cens_e DU~be~- t_la:_ t~- ~~~a:"~~t $. . 
Jackson indices negative re ~~LLIAM E. SIKES • .JR. _ 

Investigation at BMV was conducted by SA LAUR.IER 
C. BUTEAU. 

. .... - _.. - - . - . - . 

Inv~stigation at Clarke County• Mississippi, - ----::-:--'-e- --

conducted by SA FRAf.1{ B. WATTS . .... -.· ·=- . --. --· -.--.:-: ...... ·- : ~.::-.:. ·::.::--..:.-- · . 
. ~.- . ,-,,. -

.f----.-.-· - -.- .. -;: =-.:·-.·._-:.. .....-:-: .;... .. ~- .... ·.-.. -. --· -- -._ . -
... , -~.- - :-·: .- ---=---:-- -~~-..:~--~-, ... -.....-.... -.::::::::-~.:---~--::..., .!"' ·"y·•."' --- - . 
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREA.U OF INVESTIGATION 

Jackson, Mississippi 39205 
May 3, 1968 

UNKNOWN SUBJECT; MISSISSIPPI 
LICENSE NUMBER 120-134. 

--~MPLAINANT_ -

-
By comrrunication dated April 24, 1968, FBI 

1 
I 

.r,. ~ ••• • ·l 
Headquarters, Washington, D. C. forwarded 

---~-----' ·- the. following letter from lf{1:i;twre::, to 
Mississippi, Office. 

a copy of i 

---- .. 

the Jackson,"·· ____ ._:,_, _ _: __ . .c....c.,.....;....;--=-J 

L/4-)/(G// 
I::-~CLOSUR.E 

:} ,. 
...__ / 

, 
/.' ,• 
/ ,,.. ... 
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UNKNOWN -SUBJECT; .·_ ~ ; , . .. 

MISSISSIPPI LICENSE NUMBER 120-134 - ,, . 

. • ... -- · ... . .. 

Oo April 25, 1968, Miss Sherry Armstrong, Motor 
Vehicle Comptroller's Office, Jackson, Mississippi, advised 
that there is no such prefix as 120 for automobile registrations 
in the State of Mississippi, and further that there is no 
such tag cumber issued as 12-0134. 

The 1968 Mississippi tag 12-134 is registered to 
Mrs. J.N. McRee, Quitman, Mississippi (Clarke County) for 
use on a 1954 Ford. 

The 1968 Mississippi tag 12-1034 is registered 

---·r 

I 
.. 1 

! 

I 

! 
I 
I 
i 
I 

I 
. I 

I 
! 

r 
L 

"-- -·-~· . ____ .. to W-.. W ..... Buckley, Jr., Route 2, Enterprise, Mississippi--...;. ... • -· . -- I - - ·- ,-,--~~-, 
(Clarke County) for use on a 1961 Ford. 

The 1968 Mississippi tag 12D-134 is registered 
to William E. Sikes, Jr., Stonewall, Mississippi, (Clarke 
County) for use oo ·a 1965 Buick, Vehicle Identification 
Number 464675Xl32855. 

A review of the Road and Bridge Privilege Tax 
receipt for 1968 tag cumber 12D-134 disclosed it is 
registered to William E. Sikes, Jr., Stonewall, Mississippi, 

-- --for use on a 1965 Buick Wildcat, white convertible, eight 
cylinder, bearing Vehicle Identification Number 464675Xl32855. 

On April 29, 1968, Mrs. Beatrice Sikes, mother of 
William E. Sikes, Jr., operator of Stonewall Hotel, Stonewall, 
Mississippi, advised that her son, William E. Sikes, Jr., is 
employed at the Emporium Department Store, Jackson, Mississippi, 
and .resides at 820 Eastview Street, Jackson, Mississippi. 

On May 2, 1968, Mr. William E. Sikes, Jr., was 
located at the Emporium Department Store, Jackson, Mississippi, 
where he is employed as a salesman. 

Mr. Sikes advised that on April 4, 1968, he worked 
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UNKNOWN SUBJECT; 
MISSISSIPPI LICENSE NUMBER 120-134 

.-., 
. . ~: . .. ~ . ' 

at the Emporium Department Store in downtown Jackson from 
12:00 noon to 9:00 P.M., closing time. He stated he could 
not specifically recall whether or not he went anywhere 
that particular night after working but his usual procedu·re · 
is to go home to his Eastview Street address immediately 
after work. Mr. Sikes could not recall any unusual event 
on the night of Apri~ 4, 1968, .but assumes he went straight 
home after work. He advised that South Prentiss Street 
is less than a block away from his home on Eastview Street. 
He said he could not recall whether or not anyone followed 
him home this particular night. 

I . . . . . I 

1 

I 

.. , 

I 
I 
! 
I 
I 
I 
i 
l 

I 
-·- ---- ·---·'--···---. ., _________ .. _._ .. _Mr~-- Sikes advised. that he ·1s leaving the Jackson, ---·~---- ----...:~-1 

·- -

Mississippi, area around June 1, 1968, and is taking a new ! 
position as a salesman with the National Jewelry Company, 
Ruston, Louisiana, and that his new address will be ~ 
1602 Ridge Street, Ruston, Louisiana. 

The following descriptive information was 
obtained through observation and interview: 

Name 
Address 

William E. Sikes, Jr. 
820 Eastview Street 
Jackson, Mississippi 

Place of birth Meridian, Mississippi 
Date of birth December 22, 1924 
Height Five feet eight inches 
Weight One hundred sixty pounds 
Bair Gray 
Eyes Blue 
Social Security Number ,a@:!;~ .•~Ba-.~•;§~§§•-~¢$~~•3•:•i~Eiii~ 
Military Service United States Marines, 

· Honorable Di s~harge 
Marine Serial Number l\1.,~¢111' 

: I 

I 
.. :_~ ,., -

Mr. Sikes is not identical to James Earl Ray I 
.1 

- ~··· 
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· UNKNOWN SUBJECT; 
MISSISSIPPI LICENSE NUMBER 120-134 

but does bear a slight resemblance in height, weight, and 
age only. 

Mr. Sikes advised he has no .information other 
than what he has rea-q in the newspapers concerning the 
assassination of Doctor Martin Luther King, Jr. 

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 

• . :1 •· ..... . _. 

I 

I 
. l 

I 
I 

and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not . i 
· · .. -~---···- to be distributed outside your· agency~ ·-·-··-~----,-··-·· ····----· ------,·-····- -~---- ~-~-.~. _-·-·: 
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• - .. _ ..... -.-
~r. · Ra~sey Clark, 
United Stot~s At lorney Gen~ro1. 
U.S. Departoer.t or Justic~ 
Constit~tion Avenue & T~nth Street im., 
llashington1 D.C • ., 20530 

· Eonorable Sir: 

• 

;, 
; 

' 
!: 
!' 

IL 
j . 
I · 

Jbout 9:30 ~.t, on the nizbt of tre assassination or Dr. T!arti:, L'1tber, Jr., ·1 sat £ !t-
. ,mite conv:-rt~ble 1967 sr:ildcst= ;;1th e Cl~·rke Co~"lty ::ieshc:.ppi t.~g nt..-::ber 1\ 
- . 120-1~. This car po SS£>'3 ne __ o~ Soy-th x·~n.tis S. (in_ J~i::):~o.c, :::ts :;issipr-i) ._ " , ___ .:., ___ ____Ji 
~------·-:v:e iere-bot.h t 'r~velini' Soutt; tbi~ car turned !"."est CD Cea::-al Street, end so i; 

. ·oid I. The n<:?xt turn r.ss Soutl: on Ea3tvle-;; S!.reet. ~ =rt~r our turn on F.est-- I• 

,; . 

-view Straat., this nilccat. abr:..;tl7 stof?t1C ena ,!n·kad.· !1 
•· 

As soon as ! 1=2:::se11 this cnr t~·ned co::i:pletAly til'o:.it:d End h.;:.-:-:~ed in the 
oppos!t9 oirect!on. 

·• 
. 4!hi 3 csr "!~Y not be !n an:, "'=z::J. connect~d -=i tr. tr,e c .. :.oe thst took ~lace in 

Me~phls c} to 3 hours earlier, but it ~es on ?Y wine a~c it botb~red my 
. coL.scier:ce. 

- . 
.. . ·If you think it r.!11 help in solv:!..ng the C.!S:! or- t~e u:icau,;ht kill~r ple'!~~ 

- er.eek 1 t out. 
. . . . 

- . -. . . ... . 

,VRC/lll 

l+/15/fc 

- ·, 

Sincerely, 

I 
• I 

• . 
I · • 

v • . P.. Collier 

~ -

PSs F.onorable Sir: Since s~nein~ you ~r.e origi~3l o! t~~ E0~7~ l~tte~, I have 
... , seen anc e:>:2':lin~:5 t!-:9 S!":et.c~ ( in tb1 ~;e'":S µafer) of tr.e su:i;:ect .. d killer. 

So let na fle~5E? edd tric: '!?-:e cri\":r o~ ·t;;e ":ihit"'? l!o~·:-~:rl--ble -.ild~'lt. -:=a::J 
ilhi~c- ~ale fully l!!a·~ured. In l!is ~1-Jc:: tu:-n of:::: h~3d to get ~ look at 

. ~-
. t1bo r;as follo-:,: ~~ bin, he ~to::k locs'.3 ti-.e locg r.ei:: tr.at :::3 cov~ring a 
', ball srot on tl:.:: back r ,t?rt cf his h~ad. s~ I uri'? 7c,~ tc- ;,lees~ cl,~ck out 

this ebove c~s~"i~~a aut.~o~ile. 

4 'f -3 8"'8't./ - :Jc 72 
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- ...... ._ .. · _ _;;_ 

01',"JTED S-'J'--ATE.S GO\q;,R~-~L~,:::r 

A1emora1idum 
Director 

'TO ~ Federal Bureau of Investigation 

- , 
1 
]stephen J. Pol.lG.k 

. ~ Assistant Attorney General 
~·:r:..J>Vl:...--,.-­f;,. ·l.:,Ot~r ~ 

now ! Civil Rig:-.. ts Division 
, t:,e. 'J!,v.,m__ 
!rfo-E Huim~­
~ Gar.dr--

c) 
dE:.mes Earl Re..y, Subject; 

..uBJE.Cf: Martin Luther KL-rig, Jr., Victim 

-

Conspiracy 
crvIL RIGHTS 

. (/ . 
In order to secure extra.di tion of James EE;.rl · -' 

Ra.y from Great Britain, affidavits must be presented 
to the British Court which establish pr:,bablL~ause 
tha.t Rc.y cor:::"'~tted the cri.me f'or wr..ich extra.di tion is 
s~ught {the n:-"4rder of Dr. :tl..artin :Wther King). !; . 

I att~~h, h~re~it~, draft affidavi~s pTepared 
€Xecuti::;r~ by the f0ll0\·;:'..!1g .sever1 individ:ials: . -- · 

--f> r .,,. ......... 

Ralph Mcredit~ Carpen~er 
-Ch£a.rles Q:.;.ittrr:.Ew ..SteJ.,her.s · 
George J. B~netr~ke . -
Don~ld F. Wood 

:Guy w~rren CanipE: ~, · .. 
Jor.;.!; W~bster d~Shazo 
Robert J... Fraziei ··---.----· ··· 

< · 

The affids.vi ts were prepa!"ed f'ror: the reports in tr...is--
c~se subfilitted by your E~reau. • 

• · ~- !. • • • ,. · ' 

We intend to have these affidavits execu;:d fo~-- . . _ /./.:~_,,//{·._,__./ 
submitsion as part of the case f'or extradition.~ . . ,, ;_ ·, . _ : ~~x;· ,,.., __ ·_ .. .. --~· .. 

-'"· ;~.;.~- - . , __ ,.... __ . -

--- ---·-· .. .... .. 
Before execution, €a.ch of the affidavits will be 

reviewed and E:.pproved by the Attorney General of Shelby~· 
County, Tenn.essee, Mr. Fhil M. Canale, Jr., 'Who li __ -~_, _, __ 
resp::msible f'or prosecution of the State 1.s ca.se .. i:.... -
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.. 
.. , .. ·-- .. ---~-

·,. ·,. ~ --· ... - .,_ 

! 

,.J •• , ... , "':-· .... • 

1,-."t'· - ;.;.- :-..-. 

·'-..:..:._·:•.-.... 

;::~~~:.;;.~~~~-' 
- ·· -~···-

--:: ,;;-- I would appreciate receiving a.ny comments or : - --- -'le, --c:- ,> 
i l suggestions you JnaY have .with respect to the attached ·· .·~~,-..: · ·, ... 
~\- affidavits. - . _ · . : --~· 

.,....,c.­
...:;:__ • ...c,. 

.~ 

._.. ____ , , _.;.,.... . 

I·~., -~ -

3ohn Rosenberg of this Division is .1.n Memphis, 
Tennessee, and will be responsible there -f'or securing 
execution of the affidavits of persons present in that -·., . 
City. Fra..'rlk Allen of this Di vision., 1s in Birmingham, ... 
A1aba.rr..a, and will be responsible there for securing 
execution of the affidavits of persons present l.n that . 
City. Mr. Rosenberg and 1-tr. Allen will be .in touch with 

·your field offices in connection with -this matter~ · .. ,··., .. .... . 

' . -- , ·: ... . . 

- -~ ..... ·-- · 
··:e ·· . . 

+-:-~ . .:..~. ~-~:: 
. } -, :?, . ' ... ' ~ ' . 
··!""-···--...-...--· ... ~--· 
~'.f-,=-:: . . ;..;;·: ' 
'-T ; __ -~...=.:.~-

] 
·~4-_,_. 

. ... ... -·- - -·-- ·-- · 

-~­
:-- ;....;.,..::. 
';• ,;:!:- .. 1 ~· .... · . .:; 
,.~,,;;,l 

.:;:,A:. . . {. 

Attachments 

·-- __ ____ .. ,.. 

·--·---- .... ' . . . ,;....- - :- ..... -. .. ···-<·-"'- - ; , .. . .: . ·---·- •·'--·· ........ 

- ... - -·· ··•·· - ~ .... -, "'"'j -· --·. - ·-- ·--· --·-··- -- · ·-· 

r •-:-- ~ - · · . ·- -.~., .... .._ .. _ • .. __ -~• 

-.::::: ···~ 
.. ·"' ' ~ .. . .._ ,.,._ -. - -

..... -·· ----~ 
. .... .:. .. 
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--· . ----- : _-:- , __ .,. __ _ .... ..:. . --·-- -' __ ;..· .:.. ..... -;:.:... . --=--· 

- ....... :• ... .. ... . 
·, :..: • .1~:-:.:- .. =.-..:. 
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..:...:-.-- ---
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die;:-:,se !".r.t II e-y : 

1.. l ~~ 46 ;e~'rS -..:;f ~gc f1Iid N.&-1.de vi th ~ 

ti#h.!.:.t'; 1;; r p!'::,.!i.u_ Yiev. is <me '1.hich :I l.4Enti.t"h:d on 

AprU 24! l~ e• -lo.~ ttr; B.UC"h lU;e t,b.~ ~ I 

#it l~:;k~ ~t ;'O';:i::. ~~a ::in :the ~tt~rn:J<::m ~t JprU -4, 



~.'.,_·t_~;~~:,;~~~;·:=.S\ ··· · 
. . ·.;,;. ... 

. ~-_.;.,, .... 

t. .;~~i~~~~·t)j~}·\·{..:.:,; .. ':, 
;• > '~.-. ~; ... .:;.?~~ :'_·-::' 

,., 
=~-

i 
L .· 
l 

: ·'1o.t..;~ .• 

... 

l.;. i"Jy ·1rif£ !':!i.d 1 gp~nt the reet t>f th~ e!'ter­

ns::i,:-.1n in r.m~ 8pE:r.tiliif.:1t . l ~ :i ·d il!!l-bled ve::- vetern:n ;l!;'ho 

thl'it tiln~ J!! ad. p11t1.~t. 

5. Aft.er aee1ng the atnng~ taan ld.t.h Mrs. Jh'ner, 
i beard s~eo~ 1n !'!)OD;. S.:,, ffid Us'\le'd th.e IWl I bed ' 

.pen had :ren"d the ~CQ&: next -door.. . .. ~ -uver.al ~ca.sion&. 
- - ~- ~;. 

;_:on ttw.t s.ttemoon i heff'C& lo::,t,supa in :rocrr. $-:S . maa ~''. 
•l.eo MU"<i t0coht-~p.a a.~v!Dg ~om 5-1' end going -·J)&ttt 

·llf.Y ·"'~ ~-'1:i:l intP tt"e -e~ 'est.hr-o:c ~t the e~st -e:n.d 
,:'. 

pera-:)r. went £ro:r. ro~ 5-B to the bt>throom, .he reme1.ne·d 

1n the oat.hr::xll:li 1:or a, eQn-s:1ae.rebl.e pe:rio4 of ti.me. 

- .. - . ' "' . ~-. ~-.. -;-·;:;; , _ _;;,:. . 

.o much ti:me in the bet.broom • . · 
. . . --..:'-~· -·;:-_ 

. ~- ~ 

-6. Durtng 'th1t P!~> >tt. ·i'1ll1t An&cbtttt/·f .. '._- · 
. . . . . ·' . '' :.-. ·,, ~~.:.$~if'~ -~ . . . -----~\ .:"' .. :; ~-' •,:"":.:·'.:;··~- . . . .. • . -~·._ -~- ;;;·'.-!:~,;: __ -___ -:,-; 

_ "Vho -o~cu_p1.e.s ro.oJA -4--S-' 1:md'!.etely. yut ·or .room '5-ls>\~~~~ .-

/ 

:: ··-:-=~n l. .va-. 

·.··-· -;· ;,·· 

·-,- .- . _•;; .-··· 
:···.·-,-·.:.,;..,. '.-. L, /•·-A~:. -. ..,~.- ·•• .... ·-; - . .:·. -· •. 
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acre~. At't.er a :f'•v aocent.4 • l vel.u~ out or IQ' 

tit.ch~r., tt· .. r~••Erh th~ livin;~dr!>~,. e.t'ld ()~mtd tbE 

·4-"0r l.es~i.ntr to the h~ll'IIFt')'. l saw • &e.r. runni.!1! ¥eat 

•~ th!:: hE<ll.v.<F-y, evr-y t°?'os -ae, ThH attn wu c11:rryirl,i 

·e ler~e bundl~ '!>t •~ ~. I e,:1.~t.e t.l'wt t.h!s: 

.huMle er p,e._::u,tr:e wu ~t l.ea t 3 Cl?" 4 teet l.o~ eoo 

6 \t, €i 1f¥:ME U-.11;-lt. iht;::;.,.::-.:_, l ,an...r the -~:: en.d t.h.e 
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•;;!".11 t, lpi-> ~ '!!!lrl!! et.~ -the i;t-crn: •~ .u,;1;e4 t.nat ii~ 

shown. lt~h.~ e,e ltu.U,a z t.• a. ~t.~~ ~i.ca ;t• 

~1.l!ll.l tc tihe i:litltt l 1.dent1f1e.4 on April 1.61 l~. 
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model 76:: , o..:.'c that .it wou1.d tcl".e me until approximately 

3:00 in the af't-ernoon. 

5. He returned that afternoon and I gave him 

the mod.el 760 gun w1th the ecope mounted on it. The 

serial number of the gun was 461476, and g copy o! the sales 

invoice is atte.ched to this e.ff1dav1t as Exhibit I. I also 

exchanged the box of .243 caliber ammunition for a box of 

30.06 &llll'.llU!lition. I did not charge him the additional 

a.mount as anticipated because the base and rings used for 

111ounting the scope on the aecond gun were less expensive and 

ma.de up the difference. The purchaser left the store carr;rinf 

the gun in a cardboard box utilized by the Browning Manufac­

turj_ng Company. Thie box was g1 ven to hi.'ll because, with the 

scope mounted on it, the rifle would not fit ~n the normal 

Rem1ngton box. 

6. On Aprill6, 1968, I wee visite~ by two a£ents of 

the Pedera.l Bureau of Investigation and shown photographs 

of seven white males. After viewing the group of photo­

graphs, which were .identified to me only by number, and 

after careful consideration, I selected the photograph which 

had oeen marked No. 5 (attached to this affidavit as 

Exhibit II) as the man to whom the rifle was sold on 

March 29 , 1968, and who returned it to me on March 30, 1968 , 

1n exchange for a Remington Model. 760, At that time I advised 

the agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation as_ !'allows: 

flx can't •ay exactiy at th1s time but i th1nk this 1a the 

man. To the best of my memory I believe that this is the 

man that bought the gun." 

2 -
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CITY OP BIFJ,!INGHAM 

STATE OF ALA.BAY.A 
! es: 

I, Donald F- Wood, being duly sworn, depose and say: 

l. I rea1de a.t 405 La.nee Lane, l31rmingha.m, Ala.barn.a, 

and am employed by my father, Robert E. Wood, Sr., at his 

store, Aeromarine Supply Company, 5701 Airport Highway, 

Ilirmingha.m, Alabama, &E a salesman. 

2. On Friday, March 29, 1968, 1n the early afternoon 

I o·oserved Mr. U. L. Baker, also e salesman at the Aeram2.rine 

Sup-;,ly Co::r;::iany, completing the s a le of a rifle t o en indi­

vidual un..~ovm to me. The purchaser hE.d given h~s na~e as 

Harvey Lowmeyer. He purchased e. Rer:,iI"J.Gton Mo :5 el 700 , 

caliber .243 Winchester with a Redfield scope mounted there8~, 

e.nd 2'.) rounds of .243 ammunition. 

., ..,. Either .later that afternoon or early the follow-

1ng morning (Saturday) someone identifying himself as 

Lowmeyer called on the telephone and stated ~hat he had had 

a conversation with h1.e brother and had decided that he 

wished to exchange the rif'le he had purchased tar a Reming­

ton Model 760, 30.06 caliber. I agreed to make this exchange 

at &dditional cost. -·' 

·4. At a.pproxin>..atel.y .9:00 a.m. -on_ Saturday, March .30, 

1968, the s8:lle 1nd1v1dua1 returned to the store with the 

gun he had previously purchased. I told him that I would 

change the scope rrom the caliber .243 rifle to the 



------·---- -- ---··-- - ---- ------------

. I 

i 
L. 

7. Upon examining the ~hotograph again today I 

rearfir;::;_ t he statement I made on April 16 , 1968. to the 

agents of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. 

Sworn to before me ·: 1.h.11 

~day of June, 1968 • 

DONALD F. WOOD 
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Aii'FIDAVIT 

) 

STATE OF ALABPJ:11-. . ) 

l~ .John \ilebster De Shazo, being duly sworn., 

depose and say: 

1. I reside at 17 Montevello Lane, Mountain 

Brook, Al.abs.ma, and~ a regular and frequent customer 

at the Aerom.arine Supply Company 1 5701 Airport Hig..!-J.way, 

Birclngl:ia.rr,, Alabama. 

2. On Mar~n 29, 1968, I went to the Aeromarine 

Supr,ly Cor:ipa..'1.y, arriving sometime arouric. 3:00 p.m. I 

stayed there for apprpximately one t.o one and cne-h.alf · 

hours. 

Aoout 20 mir,utes after I arrived, a man in 

a darj,; ·orowr; business suit ca.r:ie into the store. He 

loor.ed at and r..a.'1dled several dif:terent weapons and 

fina::..J.y dec ided to ouy a Rertlngton Model 700, caliber .243 

Winches ter. Re e.lso warited e. Redfield veriable scope. 

4. I recall :saying to this man, "You have 

re&lly got quite a gun there. You'll have to learn how 

to uae it." I made this statement because the man 

did not appear to be a hunter and looked out of place 

1n the store. lie replied that he was going deer-hunting 

in Wisconsin with hl.s brother or brother-in-law who had 

.1nv1 ted h1.m to hunt. 

li• On April 16. ·1968, I lrlas visited by two 

agents of the Fedeiu Bureau of Investigation who showed 

me seven photographs of white males. From this group 

of photographs, :which 'Were 1dent1.f1ed to me only by 

number, I selected the photograph which had been marr..ed 

-~-: - :-::-:· -· 



1;0, 5 (attached to tr.is a.f'fidavit as Exhibit I} 

a s the photog::a.ph of' t he !liar. who could be identical 'With 

the <.me I o"t>served on March 29, l.968 , e.t the Aero­

marine Supply Company 1n Birmingham and -who purchased 

the Remington caliber .243 Winchester ri..f.le and Redfield 

ve..riable scope. I then told the agents: "I believe 

this is a photograph of this man, but I could be more 

positive, if I saw this purchaser in person." 

6. I have reexamined this photograph and re-

a.t'firrn today rr.y icientification of it. 

£worn to be::'ore me this 

___ day o!· June, l 968 . 

.. -, 
... ~ 
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AFFIDAVIT ---------
CITY OF MEr!PHIS 

ST.I.TE CF TEliliESSEI: 

) 
) &8: 
) 

I, GL'Y. \oifu;..~1' CANIPE, .Jr., being duly sworn 

d.epoae and sayt 

l. I reside at 1078 Brower Road, Memphis, 

Tennessee, and am the owner of the Canipe Amusement 

Company, 424 South Main Street, Memphis, Tennessee. 

My store is located immediately atlj&cent to tne rooming 

house at 422 1/2 South Main Street in Y.ternph.is. 

2. My .tore was closed and unattended most of the 

day on April 4, 1968, and I returned to it shortly a£ter 

5:00 p.i;:.. 

3. .Someti.me. around 6:00 p.m., I heard a thud in the 

vicinity of. the front door cf my store. Wr~n I looked 

up I &aw <i bur,dle lyini; in front of tne door to the store • 

.Almost simultaneously, I saw a white man walking on the 

sidewalk in front of the store. 

4. I then walk.ed onto the sidewalk to see what 

had happened to the man who had dropped this bundle. 

At that time a small white car, in -which there was only 

the driver as occupant, _pulled away from the curb just 

south of my store. 

5. Irrmediately thereafter, I saw a deputy $heriff 

-and other offi.cers wa.l.1'ing •outh on the aidewalk past 

my store. I called their attention to the bundle lying 

in front of my store. 

6. The bundle or package appeared to include a 

large pasteboard box, the top cf which was ajar and 

from which th~ portion of a gun barrel was extended. 

Some type of green cloth was 0ve.r th.e top of the bundle. 

-· ~- . - ---·-· - - ... ···-
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'C he. oox had th.a word ' '~rowning" on it. Th.ere was 

al1oo a-ome type of suitcase or brief case unde.rnee.th 

7. Th.e bundle was taken i.nto cuetody by officers 

of the Memphis Police Department. 

Sworn ·to b~fore me 
t :·J.6 dzy of 
June, 1905 . 

lW!AP.Y PUEUC 

My Coim:ission expires: 

.,,., ..... : .. :·~ .. , • -,. 
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AF'f IDJ. 'JTI. 

DISTRICT OF' co:,rrMEIA ) ss: 

ROBERT A. FRAZIER, being duly sworn, deposes and 

says: 

l, I am 49 years old and 1 reside at 2705 Gaither 

Street, Hillcrest Heights, ¥.arylanc. 

2. I obtained a Bachelor of Science Degree from 

the University of Idaho L.'1 19 I he.ve been e Special 

Agent cf tr,e Federal Bureau of Investigation since Decem­

oer 19~2. , I am Chief of the Firearms Unit of the Physics 

and Chemistry Section of the Fede·ra1 Bureau of Investigation 

laboratories in Washing~on, D. C. I have been assigned to 

the Firearu:.s Unit continuously since June 9, 1 ;iL; 1. I 

received the specialized training progral!l. 1n firearms 

identification of approy-1.ma.tely o ne year; duration from 

the Federal Bureau of Investigation when I was initially 

assigned to the Firearms Unit. Since being assigned to 

this unit I have made thousands of comparisons of bullets 

e.nd cartridge cases with firearms for the purpose of 

determining whether a particular firearm fired a eertain 

bullet or cartridge case. I have testified on numerous 

occasions in federal and state courts, as well as in military 

courts martial, as a !ires.rm.s 1dent1f'1eat1on expert w1tne$S, 

3. On April 5. 1968, at th~ Federal ,Bureau o! 

Investigation Laboratory, I received certain items ot 

:·,.-···~·«··········· ... ,... .. ....... -, :-·- ,_,._ -· 



the::: by ai~la..r1e from M.emphie, 'l'ennessee. Tneee ob j ects 

had been obtained in connection with the investigation 

of the &hooting ot Martin Luther King on the previous day, 

4. Among the items of evidence I received was a 

30.06 Springfield caliber Remington uGe.mem.e.ster" Slide­

action ri.fle )bdel 760, Serial Number 461476, with Redf'ield 

telescopic aight, Serial Number Al 7350, with clip. I also 

received from Special Agent Fitzpatrick a .30 caliber metal­

jacl::eted "soft-point" sporting type Remington-Peters bullet, 

a 30.06 Springfield Remington-Peters cartridge case, and 

Peters cartridge box, bearing manufacturers index nu:nber 

3033 containing five 30.06 Springfield Re:nington-Peters 

cartridges and f our ;::,0 .06 Springfie l d U. S. military 

cartridges containirJ.f full metal-jacketed bullets. 

5, Because of distortion due to mutilation and 

insufficient mar~s of value, it was not possible to establish 

tha t the submitted bullet was fired from the submitted 

rifle. However, I determined that the .30-caliber metal­

jacketed rifle bullet had been fired from a barrel rifled with 

six lands and grooves, right twist, and that the subrn.1.tted 

rifle produces general rifling impressions on fired bullets 

havi11¢ the physical characteristics of those on the sub­

mitted bullet. I also determined that the submitted bullet 

was a 150-grain •oft point bullet identical to the bullets 

.1n the !ive cartridges contained .1n the submitted .Peters · 

cartridge oox. 
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case wa.s identified by me as bearing an extractor .rr..e.r:: made 

by the ex.;ractor of the submitted rifle. Base:: on physical 

ch.a:rcaeter:1.stics, ! determined that the submitted bullet 

and the eubl!litted cartridge case could origin.ally have 

been portions of the aame cartridge, which would have been 

similar to t .he cartridges in the Peters cartridge box. 

7. On April 6, 1968, I received a window sill !'rom 

Special Agent Fitzpatrick. This sill was identified to me 

-as having been rei::1oved !'rem the bathroom of the room house 

at 422 l/2 V.a1n Street 1n Memphis, Tennessee. I examined 

the aurfa.ce o! this window sill and found a recent indenta­

tion which bore m.tcror,;copic impressions. Even though there 

were not sufficient m1croscoµ1c impressions in the !.ndentatio:1 

for poeitive identification -of the ob j ect which mace it, 

these impressions on the dent have characteristics similar 

·to those produced by the polishing marY..s on the eide of the 

barrel of the submitted rifle near its muzzle. 

Sworn to before me th1s 

day of June, 1968. 

RO.oERl' A. FAAZlER 
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VNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

TO 

FROM 

The Director 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

=r_.\.qtephen J. Pollak . 
:l'Assistant Attorney General 

Civil Rights Division 

_,. 

DATE: SF'P?? 1988 

SJP: eb 
D.J. 144-72-662 

_ 8~JECT: James Earl Ray, Subject; 
i ~ Martin Luther King, Jr., Victim; ~y.1 _, __ .. ·· .. Conspiracy Against Rights 

I ·-' CIVIL RIGHTS L 1 ,· I 

. . U.![~!ilrii.__clJfCI !: /i 

--~---- -----:::·, tt __ - ---view· !~1!~h~~:. t!r~1~0
~1a~~e~y :e;~~~~i~e~{1~~ a~I:~- -------~--~----~--..... 

1 

~ - ~f this Division's Central Section, had with \!_l.~liam 

.,,, . . 

~Sartor of :Greenville, . Mississippi. Mr. Sartor was ./ .. _ . .. 
identified to Mr. Flannery as a reporter who had ,,, ,·· :. -,~ 

· - been inquiring into the possible existence of a -
conspiracy to assassinate Dr. Martin Luther King., 
Jr. Mr. Sartor .described himself to Mr. Flannery 
as a contract writer for Time, Inc., who has covered 
racial matters in Memphis, Tennessee. 

As part of the full investigation of this matter 
requested by the Attorney General and confirmed in 
my-memorandum of April 4, 1968> flease follow out 
a11·1eads indicated in the attached memorandum if 
you have not already done so. 

Attachment 
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?-1r. I'o!lat: 

J. Harold Flannery 

S•:f)~C'.-:1ber 17, l 96S . 
Jlff: suh 
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J ~I:lt.? s Ear 1 Ray, ~ubj ~ct; '11 

Martin Luther King, Jr., Victi:a. · · l 
---·---~---·-·g~~i~i~~~;;~~gainst RiCJhts - · --- ·- --·-·-·- - ·-·-·----'----- ~ - --. .c ~-T ~ 

I 

l: interviewed ~ill Sc>rt.or in connectim1 •.d t'1 
the captioned natter fo~ about fom.· hour::-:. on ;m'ju::; t 77, 
1968. l!e haa. be-en iclc!1tificcl to me in June hy Jez,; .:: r:r·F!i 
as a reporter ,,:ho h:lcl b~~n incruiring iJ1~0 thl':' ro"siblc 
c.:d~tcnce of a consph:-ncy to ar;~.::ssi11,-.te Dr. :-<ini:. l\t 
:-tr. Epps' -rec?ucst I net -Sartor t~cn br~-<>fly, «n::1 h0 save 
we. bi ts_ '1nd piece·::: of info1:,1~ tion ,rnd rumort: about tht:! 
killing that. he had ncc·l!i:.ulatetl to th~l" point. lliJ 
int-erc!:.t had bcc:i arou:sod, he said, hy tl1c f iri:! co;-1-
viction a:~ong nan!' !Jec:;roC!s in :-~er=-:·:hi~ ti.~t there \·:il~ ."t 
conspiracy po!;::;ibly invcl,dnr; !';Ori(: 1;1~-:.i·,cr s of t!1:-: ~1,0:"'."-~!i i:; 
Police Dcp.1rtrnent. l·!y c0nvcr!':ia tion wi. t~1 hi~ in sl•.1!'",c ir: 
set out in part II, below. 

Sart6r lives at 12C2 Kirk Circl~ in Grc9n~!llc, 
}!i::;sissippi (phcne 335-3272), with his ,,ife .:i:.J on.:? o:::­
two childr:=n. He is .:i contr~ct Nritc-r for 'l'i:,~, Inc., 
un<l he has covered Hc!nphif:, i).:trticul 2.rly r2.c.i.tll ;~:1t tC'rs, 
since t-.efore tl:e 5ani t;\tion ~!o-:Y.cr~ !'.tr l:~C'. lle: a1-·1.··c!=ir~ 
to };c kno•.Jn i'.nd t::-ustcd -l~y those ~1(:J!T.; lc,aders iH :~.e:~~·his 
with w~o::-i I h~Vt! t.:ilkecl (r:p:-Jsr Tl:ol:te:r, !ccv. ,lat:1:!;cn, 
Rev. Boll, ct~.), antl he says that he is clv~u to the 

· (f crmer) ;1ayor Ira9ru.·n f .:iction c,!: tl~c viii tc c~;::;::•1ni ty. 
I attach c1 copy o( hi:: l a ter;t pie c~ en :ic·,phi!'; ~-:!l.i.ch 
appeared in tl ie ,\U'JU S t 16, 19(,3, issue r:f r!.' i:,12. 

-- - - -· - -: . t Catr":not ~Vn.1UOtP. · S~rtor's--r-cl5.a-hilit-y-,-0r ·- ·--·--- ~ 
th~t of his 50urccs., 1but he is a ''lo·.·, ~:cy" fella-.: ,,:10 
is not a~>iXlrently . irfation.:il or fan.:::1 ful. He S'1~iS h~ 

. ii . I 

,, 

- I 
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appro.:.ich'='d the allcg::itions of a con~pir~cy \\·ith skcpti­
cisn (wliich I doubt), but that he is now lar<Jcly 1-1c1~r.;u."1d::}·i 
there van one. He declines (for the: rcor.1cnt) to 'identify 
his source:;, with three unit11pqrtant e}:c~~tions, bcrond. 
saying that they incluue fcur or five petty racketeers 

! 
• I 

L 
I 
' 

in Mer-1phis, New Orlennc, 9,,Rd else\·,herc ancl one t:ell 
placeu protcgc of Curlo7?·1arce_l.los in New Orleans. 

He c<.,!::-~5 to us; he s~ys, prlnnrily to ass:i st · 
____________ in accert.il.Jning the truth,. but also '\-:ith. the e{Dectaticn 

or ho~~_that ve w11i·f~ed {nvc~ti~ati~c result;- bnck to 
hin. If that is not possible, he· would like to hC' gi~h"'n 
the story first er, failing that, no later th3n anyone 

---~~ j 

r 

__ el~e. He has been spending rJO:~t of hi~ ti1~e en thi!: 
since th~ ass,:rn5ination, but can not go r.mch farU1cr 
CCC-lU3C 60:::C his SO".lrCCS _h.:lV:C: bcr;un to ?.S~ fC'r the> kir,,J 
of i~ncy or.protcctirin ~hath~ is unable to provi~c. 

Charli~cin, a petty rncl:~te:c-r cor,ncct,:d ·~:ith 
crganize.-1. crii.'e, cor1t.:-.cten J;:;:ilc:; !:::e\rl Ray i. n Lo:; linqcl-:-s 
antl told hJ:n tint there.were people in Hew 01·1!:t;ns -w:10·.; 

__ h_e ot~!):ht to t2.H: _ to. ~-:he!:iwr StC'i:1 hapr.-cr,cd u~o:1 :~:iy 
or ~ought hir.; out b10\o;fng that he needed rr,oncy ar.d w~s 
an i:;:scapcJ ·pr i!::o~er is not knc:,n, b'..1 t . RaJ ,;nc tol,~ thc1t 
ti:~~ people he C'\U?ht to t«lk to .•oulrl help hi!~ •.d t!·! t::onoy 
nn~ hi~ fu1itivc st~tus. 

Ruy•:; cont<1cts in ~-~cw Orlr.!;ins l'erc wit~ ~~r1f 1..i­
S9!.:~ tlostra rer,rC!scutativcs "•ho refcrr~u hfr1 to f'r~r:~c 

./'l,cb2rto (or~-:-rto), a !-icmphis racketeer ~n,~ li0ut~n~nt 
of Ca:u:~j~arcello3, the Sout~crr. ~!-~fia chir:!f tan in t:c·,1 
Orleans. Lnberto owns or works at the Scott Str0~t 

~ 
1 Pr-,:>d1;cc H,~r:~ct \,;here Jnhn~!rrcn, ror S:Y"".~::-v i : 1 . • ;1lleq• . .::-e-

! . . • .. ,. ~..,..1- "°'• .,, ... r _"":' _. ~ '! J· .. .-.. .-: , .. ,;. - .. , ... .-1}' o"e, .. i.,1r~ a r:.an -""F(;<J.ing o., t,1i.;. /i.cl~!--1~, .. _ ., .. J, on c_ 

,,. . 

about the <l~y of th.? a3snssin«tion: ,.Shoot hii1 on the 
. balcony, shoot him anywhere; <1r.d go to !,e\-· Orl.c.:t~!l for 
your non~y, doH't co;n~ back here.· 

. 1\ccordin1 t-:> S<irtor' s infor7,ants, the Co'.Jh :,ostra 
agreed to · ".bro\cr- or to- arrar.gc th~· as~:1~~in.:ltion, fer 

- an asouut so:newha t in exce;s~ -of three hcndrcu thou~;.ind 
_ collars ($300,000), .:ifter tbcy \o:cr<? cont:=,cLc,<l in the 

· NorthE'.a.st (!'ic~·J .J~~rf'.fY or Pennsylvania), l.>;1 rep!·c:":ent.:it.ivcs 
of "'1-·orever l:hi telt,. an elite o-rsani za tion of -.. ~.1.J. thy 

# : ·. -

I 
I 
I 
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segrcJationi~ts with officers er 5ubgroups in sev~n 
Southern states. The Mnfia's (which Sartor u~c<l inter­
chrJng!::ably ,.-,i th CoGa Nos tr a· tb!"oughout the intervi0·.>1) 
interest WilS less the rr:oney than the inve!3tmcnt-type 
oppo~tunity presented, i.e., to get in a position to 
cAtract (or extort) CJOVernncr.t~l or other favors from 
so!!1e: uell placed Southern white pcrimns; includ in<J the t-
Kia: and \Jhite Ci ti ze:no Councils. Qultrnan, ni!;Gis~ irpi, I 
wa~ said by Sartor to be a possible bnse of uForevcr 
Whitc's~ _opcrations. 

----- .. · ---------. ----·· - ---- ______ : / -· ······ -------·---- -: ... ,· : ·- .. -··--·-·'··-------'·· .. - ·-·'"' . -~~------- .. -·.·------ --~---- -~ ~--· 
Claud~Cockrcll, allegedly a Henphis scgre­

g~tic,nict, extortionist, narcotics pu5her, an<l petty 
rackcte:ci.·, may hnvc been a contc1ct bGtwcen the naf.ia 

r 

-and-'"Poravcr Hhite." In any cve:nt, he is thought to, 
have go:1e to Mi.:J.:i\i, Flor id.a, Let•.1ecn A!··r il 14 ,:::md 24, 
1963, Wheri': !1e nay have picked U~) .r.oney to be d<:l l.\'~)1'.'<c?d 
to Philadelpl:ia or He·.,; Jersey.. Coc}~rell ~l!?o ;-.1c1.~, !iave 
been inr; t.'rnr.-:c:it,1.l ; n getting R:1y out of ?'.cr -r,!1is ,:-.:::: t0.z;­
the assa2~ination either by truck (accordin~ to s~rt0~·~ 
New Orleans infornants) or i.n Ccci:rcll's -rrivr1tc pl~1~0, 
which is -said to U3(: a ·priv::itE" land~ng ?.trip at Millir.r:1-
..:tcn and .which is pilot~(l by one Jo~q.f er. I . : 

. I . 

- J.ccordini- to Snrtor, J'o~c.:1r-;~ci (p!,.) ilJ!<l 

',' Larr~nn (aka. Lt1rr.~nnine; ,rnd La'C~;:), t•.-::> pro-
fe~$l.on.::il J;il-lcrs, ere also irs.•.""olvc·.!. Jr::,L~ t:;1c <r:-i~c1. 

.,, . 

~l!cgsdly met Jame~ Earl Ray at a Lion Service St~tio~ 
in :-;c;.~phis · the d.:iy of or th~ 1.liCJl,t bcf ore the s!10oti~g. 
T,arry i-!ann h;,i~ been saying that. he \.:cn:ts for rr.:inr. 
Leberte and is responsible for "gettin::J'' J:)t:1~3 1'<1rl 
i?ay. /icco:i::-ding to one of Surto.r's Nr::w Orlc.~n~ inform­
ants, Jai-1e:; r:arl R"ly was seen c1t, or 3'.:aycd :1t, th~ 
Po11totoc EoteJ. in l·~~:~phis il.ppro:d.nately three dayt; 
before ~:o shooti~g. 

The crisin.:il plan i:a!:: tl:ut P.ay voul:.1 he a~rc~t-
ed fr,::iccliatcl~t a.f tcr th~ sh-_:)oting, tr icd, and <1c:1ui tta-l. 
There was a ch.:mtJc, ho-..;e11cr, p~!:'h:.ips ag 1~ te .:ts an 110 .. 1.r 

hcf ore the r:h0oti::<J, cluD to a r.iix-U~J tnvolv inc; t.h~ r.:o::1ey. 
Either the !·tnf ia ,-J,:mt~d ail at lar<Jc ,.rn~il the halu.nc~ 
of the price w~5; paid or, more likely, :;:1y:: Sartor, t:ic 
ir.~ney. was r;till in the North uncl th~ sh~rcs of those i.n 

--- - _':_·_· _-_-__________ .:__ _______ , ________________ .......,,_ .... ,_..----1 



• 

Mc.nphi::; (I,ch~r-to nn,! othF!!.'$) l!aJ not bocn f'<-d d, aP.d 
it was they who wnnt0d Rny at lar9c as a lcv~r on hi0~cr­
ur~ in the r~ckets. 

.,. 

In any event, Sartor's infor~ant::; clai~ that 
R~}'' s c~capo from !·:er,~phi~ w.'ls ~ngincercd with the con- I 
niv,mce of SCVerul !·~C~phi~ police off iccr;; \cll.O kr:CW Cf r 
deli Lera tely per.mi t tcd hit.1self to be arrested in Lo"don . .. - __ ·. 
che plot. After the h>Ofl•..!Y problc:-:1 v;n5 rc~olveJ, R.1y ~ 

uit'h the \.mclcrstanding that he wJll be acyuittcd in · 
,._..- .~--""'--·---· ·tt.:?..::",Yfis~ · Ho~:cvcr, - another ztory h..ir: it tt1at T1c will be ·--·---- ---.;.,;_-_-·_,_..:,,;.,;._ - -

r 

-killc~l in a holocau:;t which \lill enc1.ingcr a large n~mlJcr 
of li-.1cs. 

•rwo aspcct5 of th~ foregoing infor.;iation per­
suade Snrtor of its ~ccuracy. First, he has received 
iee-ntic.:.il rr~<:;ments of information independently fr0n 
diff crcnt sou:::-ce:s. Scco:1<lly, se:vcral o!: his smrrc,:;::; 
in f.!,~~.1,:his und new Orl~;:,ns have told hi:-1 thnt a :Jcr•t!.1 _ 
of P,u!:'0au an<l non-Dureau J'n!jticc D".",partncnt r0~"1r(::scn­
t~tivcs, inc! t>.:Hng il mnn nn~cd (FHU) Voight, hc1VG in­
t!?rviewcd thcr,i accut the· assa5sin~tlon. 

-· . _:,,., 
. .. . \ . . 

Sartor t:cok nc ·to ::ie~t: t·c1 t Lyon~ i.-hc, nccorc11.nq 
to· S<1rtor, is a petty g~~bl~r \ ,.'i th nources of infcrr;;:ilion 
close ~o Fran~ Lebc=to. In my r~·cscncc, Lyon~ r~p~~tzd 
to Sa:i:tor that, nccordin•; to "Ernie" (Lyo~:s <:lit: 110!:. if-vr..! 
a la::; t na:c,e:) , Rily r:ict Jo'? Cacm.~cci at a Lion Scrvic~ 
Stat ion on th~ night Lefore or the du.y of t~e shoo ti I'-'•• 
Lyonn c~prc~sctl concern for the safctv of hie wife anJ 
children; I did not co~!c:cnt or n~k hi;.., any <J'Jc:::;t.ion:::. 
fie al~o . n.:iic: that ilw '' talJ~" \-,·aH that nay v1ould b~ 
acqu.ittccl. 

Sartor cn.ys that his inform-lnts will prol·ably 
be \,illing to talk to us, hut Uvit they will ns~: fer 
r.1on?~~, ir:I'1~ni ty,. or protccticr. or all t.~rcc. 3cc.1~1~c 
S~rt0r w~ntn us to contact his princip~l in~ol~~ntG 

. ·. through hik, he dccl in~d to icier. tify a.ny contucts e::ccr-t 
• ·_ . .Eycn~, !lf;V. Carl ..0:1!":i!.ger and 1!e.:r.phit;, pclic~'.".1an ~ ._ L. 

/.P.~dditt, belm:. · · 

· -· An ~ddi tio:1.il, -zir·parcntly unral;1tcd, piece of 
inf o::-!::a !:!.on furnish,_'lJ by Sartor w.1s th.-i t a little };c9ro 

_/ 
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boy allegedly he,?.r<l a !.hot and ~=·, D. mall junp un frm." 
the bushes bchincl the rooming houGc (!;clo;: the windm, 
area fro..t which the ::.hot is thougi1t to h.iv1.:. be:en f iretl) 
and run off. ~ccording to Sartor, the little t-0y has 
:hecn identified and intP.rvicwed hy nurcnu llCJCnts and 
the !-Ie;nµhis Police Depnrtn3nt. 

II' . 

.. -~-·--·-·~--·· --r----- DUtirlg -Ol1r f:i.r.iit ___ Coll\1 C1-~6tiOJ1··~- 0n -JUriri 1:r,- 19Ga·~···-·--------,--
Sartor gave me the follo~ing fragm0nts of allegations &nd 
information: 

l. Shortly after the killing, a barten<l~r 
overhc.:rrd soi:'.C ?!er.~phis policc:iicn !:ay th~t thc-rc hZ!.d 
b~cn a "sli?-}lr>," and· tLc1.t · the ~~s~"'.ss ina tion \·:as criq-
5.r.nlly !3C!1':.dulc-J to ta}:c place after the M.:1rch for 
,.~11ici1 u:,:-. i:i !1<r J1:id rct!JrneU to 1·~·~:i~r\his. 1·!!1cr. I .:ir.;kc<l 
Sartor ahout thi!J in Auryu~t, hr-! said tlv1t or:~ o .~ l'is 

. New Orleans inforn.ints had al:-o rc:fe:rrcc to a si.r:il.:ir 
ch,rnc.:;e in· plans. 

2. '/\-ml ,_!3tcr, i<lcr.tificd by Sartor in l\ng,.1st 
ar. ·Rev. c~r · ' ~as5.nrycr, l Gl 7 E. ~lorclan<l, :·~cni~his, . w~z 
advis~d hy a r.:m:~ing of fie er in t.:,c ~k::-,t.,!1ir; l'cli~c Da­
partncnt (capt~i~ or above) not to go neur Dr. Ki~g 
becuuse SO::\Qtld.n; \·:as goin-:; to happen to hi:-:1. 

3. . l\ccording to former ;4ayor Ingra~ ( cl though 
m:l notes are not clc.:ir as to whct:-ic:r 5c1rtor got this 
directly from hin}, n civilian was c~en lyinq in the 
back of a police car i~rv.!di2,tely after th0. Bhooti:1g, 
ancl near Hull)erry or Huling he got out of th~ police 
~ar, into another car, ~nd was drivrn away. Sartor 
had nothin~ furth~r on this in J\·:.1gunt. 

4. John Mcrcrrcll, t!~~ Nc0ro civil rigl!ts 
activist from ~omcrvillc, Tanncs~ce, ovcrh~~rtl pa~t of 
a telephone convers~tion at the Scott.Strc2t ProJuca 
Hartct in which t.~:~ spc-,::.k<"-i· allc9cc~ly r.1L1d~ the cor•::i-.:mt::; 
nolcd above. Shortly thcre.1ftcr, 1),Cc(.>rrc~n was visited, 
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for n~ uppc:i.rcnt reu::;on, by a r.ian nan~l .Pc\lcrs fro~ 
?;c~ Orleans. s~rtor had nothing further on this in 
Aug11st. 

S. An unidcntif iccl Nc:gro police...rn,m was novcd 
fror:1 his ussign,n~nt at the Fir.e Station (a.nd Pclicc 
Tactical Unit Station) ut about 5:00 p.ci. on th~ <lay 
of the ass~ssin,1tion. J\cccirc.lin:.1 to Sartor, the Din-

1 
i 

. patcher toltl thn police~an to .r;;ovc t\-:o or. three tine~ . I 
c111rin9 the afternoon, but he did not do so until ~=-=- .. ' . . . ,1 

-··-----------··plicitly·-,:u!vrstc! to t!fat effect by a . siipet'ior·. In -··· ·-------.,---·v-"-.. -·,'4--··----·~\ 
A11r;ust, ~artcr i<lcntif ie<l the policct'!an as E. F.. ! 

C 

Redditt and said that Rrn:1ditt had. broken off an int-:>r-
vie,;-, \o.'i th Snrtor af tc>r starting to dJ. scus:; his rove 

·-fror:i the station. 

6. Two t!cqro .f irc·.':lcn ·wera rnovc:.1 from th-:? 
station a c1cl'}• or two :t-inf ore the sh<:>otin<J. One of the~ 
ha~ ::-eportedly told fr if:nds thut, two or three: <..~.1yr.. 
before D:-. l,in'} v:an r;hc,t, a telcscoi>c or bi11oc1:l :1rs 
were r.et up on a trir)ou in the fire station ar::d focused 
on the Lorraine r;otcl h;-tlcony. In J\UCJU!.:t, Sart:ir ~ai(i 
-that onG f ire~au left tbc Department oi; w.:rn susrcnc.ed 
shortly af tcr tl:.c shooting, anc.1 that he has: bec:1 u::13bla 
to· locate either of thc!j. He <ld not hav~ th~"':!cs. 

7. JJcr,1r:,his Chief of Dctnctives, ii. P. Do'..l~ton, 
called the Lo::-rainc Mot!:?l .in th~ c2.rly nftcrnoo:1 of 
ATJ!"il 4 nnd sno}:c to a n:aid nai.,cd · I)r;lorcs (Lntj) • He 
i~·-:uirc·c1 about stationing dcle::ctive5 th~:::-e, .:ind the 
Maid said t~1.:it the m.::.nn<:;cr ·1.1ould call bac1:. lie <lit! not; 
nor did Houston. Sartor says that fcrncr Mayor Ingram 
provid~<.1 thi5 infor!"l3.tion. 

s~rLor wa5 unable during either interview t~ 
relate the foregoing allegations to his con~pir~cy theory, 
but he s~·.;G that so:-.1e of it, ,:ind ot!l.c~ infor!7:~ti('n pos-
5eS3eG by- for~cr n~yor In0r;"1~, concurriirnj c.orruj')t i0n i !l 

t1'e Police D~p,:?.rtn0.nt, r;ug'J:;!'!t that a nunLer. of officers 
~ay have 1:no~m of. or p ,"'!!'.'ti.~inat0d in the conspiracy-­
because they were brib(·d or fccr.cd c>:posur~ • 

. . . I tol<.1 Sarto::- tlmt I would re:port his infor:n~:.t.ion 
to r:.y su;?criors. 

.I 

--- - -

• 
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TOI Sl~s, Mernphiff (enclosures 2) 
Jack.Don (Enclosures 2) 

FROHi Director, Ft;r!: (44-38851)-.S? 9 7 
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Mr. Long 
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26, 1968 
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Encloood are t'Jo copies of o r.:>c~oran<lurn received fron ! 
__________ t.ho Dcpartnont relative to .the tHH:m~sino.tion -of . .11.lrtin L~hcr ... _ ---- -~----, -~i' 

King, Jr. Tho attached sets forth interview of ?tr. n111 -·~::tor 
b°'J Dcpartr.\ent ettornoy on June 12, 1958, encl ~gu:Jt 22, ItJ..,o; -- j 
however, the momcranclum was not furnioheu to ua until Septcnbcr . : 
23,_ 196.0. 

Hcr:1ph1o should _ca:1pletely evaluato the contents of 
tho OJ_pilrtrnental r.>amorandun and aul:nit coa.1ents imd rccocncnc:?n­
tion3 to the nurcau 1ncluc.31nq whut invcot1qut1vc o.r.:pcctn of the 
Dcpar~-.ental r.icnorandum cor..pletcd and indices check of< ztlrtor •· 
This should be handled iIJmediotely. ·· -"-

. 
. Jackson rihould 1Mned1ately .furnish Durceu end lk?r.lt1l1is 
results of- lndiccs check c·oncePJinQ sai-tor~ Two copies of the 

---..."'rr-""-"rtnental meraoraridura furnished to Jackson in the event it 

1 
~ a,es necessary for investigation to bo conducted 1n tho futu~. 

laf ~ D~sed upon avoilablo data, no inforr:.ution recnrdcd in ! ~ c.::, reau files concerning l}ill &trtor. Uo interview of Sarto:.- ::;houl·: 11 ~, · conUuctca until llurcau a<lviooc. 
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Department, in a memorandum furnished us the results of an 
interview by them with one ~ill Sartor wh<?-J.~_allegedly a contract 
writer for Time, Inc., and who resides in Qr_~envj.lle, Mississippi. 
The interv___ie.Wij took place on June 12, 19687'-and August 22, 1968, 
in which~artor claims a conspiracy exists in the assassination 
of King and he gives names and locations including what appears 
to be Cosa Nosta figures, racketeers, and Memphis Police officers: 
~rtor does not furnish the Department complete details and he has 
not fully investigated this matter due to finances. 

The Department has not furnished us with this information 
before, although we have been in receipt of · some of the information 
contained herein which we ran out with negative findings as to a 
conspiracy involvement. The Department is requesting that we 
follow out all leads. · 

i 
I 
I 

-i 
' 

i 

I 
·- - . . - - - . . . --- --- . - · ..c.._._ -=·-'-I 

~---- •· ---- ___ .: ____ .c .•• • - sart9r.- in his interview ·with the Department expected or I 
hoped that they would feed investigative results back to him, and i 
if this is not possible he wanted to be given the story first or I 
no later than anyone else. No indication in the Department memo I 
of any committments other than the_ p~soo conducting the interview I 
advised he would report this information to his superiors. 

It is possible that Memphis has run out some of the 
items in the Department memo,' which resulted in negative findings 
and the Bureau would not be aware of such. Negative findings are 
not necessarily reported to the Bureau, therefore, Memphis should 
make an evaluation and suanit their recarrnendations. 

Jackson is. beirig instructed to furnish Bureau.and 
Memphis the results of indices check concerning lartor;~ Jackson 
is also being furnished two copies of the Departmental memo in 
the event it becomes necessary to conduct investigation there at 
a future date. 

,I: . .. __ 

I 
,I 

.. 

-- - . ------------ - -------· 
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Enclosed to Bureau are four copies of Liru regarding 

-informa-t-i·on furnished by ·one· BILt·· srrnTOR t ·o .. Departincnta f Attorney 
J. HAROLD FLANNERY rcgar<ling a possible conspiracy in instant case. 

·-~---~-1 

.... ---\ ,: . . 

3 / BUREAU (Enc. 4)(Al.l) 
J. ME:MPHIS 

JCH:BN 
(4) 
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Special Age:it in Charge 
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fo'EL>t:HAL 111.JREAL! or )l\\'E:--Tl(;:\TIII!\ 

In R"p~Y. Pleosr: Rr:ftT to 
Filr: j\'r>. Memphis, Tenncosec 

November 5, 1968 

I 
i 
I 

., 

RE: JN-!ES El.RL RAY, Aka. 1 
Dr. i~RTIN LUTIII:R Klf1G, VICTH! 
Cl VlL RIGH'r3 - C..'ONSPIR.l\C'/ 

_ I 

I 
I 

--- 1 
! 

. I Mr. J. Harold Flannery of the United St.ates Department 
of Justice, has prepared a memorandum dated September 17, 1968, 
reflecting interviews on June 12, 1968, and J\ug•Jsl: 22, 196C, 
with hr. Eill Sar~or of Gr~cnvill~, 1-11.st;i~sippi, :i cor1tr2::t 
writer for "l'imr> .. Fl~gazir.c. I 

· ~~i~:.~~:tf 1~;:~d~~1~~~ t~~r~:::;;~t;~~:~ ;~~~~~ 1;1;:tt;:::. ----~---·---,I 
whom he ought to talk to. 11 Sartor states he do~s not k:iow \-rheth~r 
Stein'6 initi61 contact with Ray was accioental or on purpose, ----1 
but he states th.Jt "Ra~{ was told that the peoplr..> he ought to 
talk to would help hira with money and his fugitiv".? status." I 
Stein's account of hi~ involvement in this matter as weJl an oth~r I 
investigation r~lativ':! to Stein is set forth in !:c:ports i urni<oh:.:d 
to the D<epar-tmei,t o:' Justice. _ ... I 

Sartor tells us that Ray was in touch in ~:~w Orler1r.s 1 

with "li.afia'' representatives who referred Ray to Fronk Liocrl:o, I 
descri~6 by Sartor as being a Hemphis racketeer and a lieut~.,.:rnt ! 
of Carlos !larccllos, the southern' r·:afia chieftuin ir:t r,;c,-r .Jrl~ans. - 1 
Surtor then related to Hr. Flannery that one John 1:c:::errc-;, of 

1

1 

So;nerville. Tennessee, on or .alx>ut the uay· of King's mur ..:j-.:-l·, h~~ru 
a man say on the· telephone "shoot him on the bc!.cor.y, cb:.>o~ 11ir:-. 
anywhere: and go to He-.-1 Orleans for your money, don't cc.:::: 1)3..;:~ 

here.'' Infoncation concerning this reportE'J incice:--.t h;::s also 
beEn furnished to the Departm0nt of Justic~. 

Claude Cockrell, dc~~ribed by Sartor as u scgreg;:iti0;,ist, 
extortionist, n2.rcotics pusher, and I_'..,etty r~ckete er, ·.,as <1n 
unsuccessful candiu<}.te for el-::!c'-ion to th!:' U. s. l t,:.,_~ ::, ... r:• Tt ·c·r> -
re~r: ~1~:;- ~ ,. .. .) ~ -; .-, 1 : .·· r 1, -~t-i,-..n of i~(''\_r:- r-~ - .,- ~ ,~r=-:; 

• ··-- -,.,....,.. •• :,e ... _ .. . • -- -...,.;::.-... -t· . . 
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, Jame: s Earl Ray, A}:a. r 
Dr. l·:artin Luther King, Jr., Victim 
CR - Conspiracy 

,. 

Joe Cacameci and Larry Mann, identified by Sartor as 
professional killers, are unknown to this office. No inforroation 
to <.Jate has cor.ne::cted these individuals with the murddr of 
Dr. King. 

i 
! 

, I 
I . I r. I ,--
1· I 
! I 

! I 
! 
i 

According to Sartor,, a young Negro boy allegedly heard L · ~ 
1 

a shot and saw a man jump up from the bushes behind the rooming f;/- 11~ 
house and below the window area from which the fatnl shot is J 
thought to have been fired. A thorough investigntion was con-
ducted in the neighborh0od of this roo:.iing house imr.1ediately after · · · 
the murder and ouring the days iramediately following the murder I I 
and no information was developed to indicate that any unidentified 1 
i!~!~n 5~~~ • seen beneath-the· window. frora.. which Ray. fired- the- .. ---~·---.. ,.···-r -~-=-J 

All of the individuals, both flremen ana policemen, 
who we-ce stationed in the fire house near the Lorraine llotel 
have been interviern~cJ regarding the events before and after the 
murder, and these results . have also been furnisl1ed to the 
Department of Justice. 

I.11e to the tense raciul situation t; ;at existed in 
Hemphis on l\pril 4, 1968, and because of the p.; .. :ominence of Dr. 
King, the Memphis Police Department had every reasc,n to w in 
touch with persons at the Lorraine Motel in connection with the 

-protection of Dr. King.- There were police officers in and around 
the Lorraine Hotel throus_:hout the period that Dr. King \o:as re-
siding there. -

Investigation is continuing relative to indiviaual 
mentioned in Sartor•s information. 

Ihis doc~~ent contains neither recom.~endations nor 
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI a nc is 
loane d to your age ncy, it and its contents are not to be dis­
tributed outside your agency. 

I 
) 
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C. Eardl:, 
Dep. MG 
Civil Div. 

.Jerris Leonard 

V. ll. V1180ll 
Assist. AG 
Criminal Di•. 

Assistant Attorney General 
Civil Rights D1viaiou 
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Mr.~ 
Mr. an 
Mr. ollr · 
Mr. Bishop 
Mr. Brennan, C.D •. 
Mr. Callahan _ 
Mr. Casper __ 

Mr. Conrad --

Mr.~ Mr. e / 

Mr.~':1 V 
Mr. ~!i' . 
Mr. Walters --
Mr, Soyars 
Tele. Room __ 
Miss Holmes _ 
Miss Gandy --
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!'iles Pertalning to .James Earl by• I 
rw-t1n Luther Kf.ns, .Jr. · _ rl:}_,~ L 

~ I 
Depar~t of .Justice file number 95-100-473 ~~-,. 1

1 

COftai:na material• pertaining to t:ha extradition of . .. · · I 
.Jamea Earl Ray from Creat Britain for tho murder of . , ·· • 
Martin Luther Ung • .Jr. and ~ -his escape from the · ·. :,·I )\ I 
Missouri State Penitentiary. Id .an international \.;J 
extredition proceeding the matter came within the 
jurisdiction of the Criminal Division. File number 
US-12-1403 contains materials pertaining to a civi 
Jauit against •tht.a .·Depart:aiene under the P-1.1blic 

0 
Information Act in which the plaintiff •ought access ,.. 
to certain ~8 :f Ued · in the Ray extradition . // • ~ 
proceedings, '~,

11
~ :,~~igned to the Civil DiviaioL / a ~ 

The Department'• -i.nveatigatlon of the nng '~ ~ 
aaaa•aination was predicated on a possible conspir~ ~ 

-., I ~\I\. ·-violative of 18 u.s.c. 241, and accordingly the LJ..J __ 
substantive f.nve.tigatf..on file (144-72-662) ta ~ "' /J)~cw, 

uaigned to this D1Yiaio1l. = :! ..7V 
;; ~ 

,--, 
c-:, I am aware that, in connection with the elvilH ~ 

Cl­
Pit brought under the Freedom of Information Ace, -"~ • 
certain portions of the extradition file have b~ ~ 
made avs.ilable to the private plaintiff and thet'1!af't~ 

(.) 

to members of the public, including publisbers. ~In -= 
-~rder that the Department w11! continue to observe~ 

~ • • . I) ~~~r~c !Uy=:;;!'.~ LJ -Sf~'7 
Director·~.:.: - ., T .. .,. . . . J,J.. --- / 

~.t> .:,lie·· _ ::. l. -.:J I 
F ·Ji:l~· CIJrl;}°'t... . £1\-lG~.~::,,i:~ ·D!!;;[ c.:ci 1 1 ~ DEC .iir· 1970 

/ t lp-~ 
.J 

. 1 

~ ~ 
(; Rni:-f\ o ., .. "" ..... . ·~ rs omi c1ol{ _____ _ 

.--------..~-... - .. _..,......--..--:- ---···-. -----~----· -~-~- -- ./ 
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uniform policy with respect to d\ia .. tter. I am going 
to notify those authors, publiahera and othera who have 
requested access to the Ray files through this l>ivialon. 
or who have been referred to thia Diviaion through the 
nI, that they may eow impact these papera. 

UOIW'8V"er, because there ts an outstanding complaint 
charging Jtay with a civil rights violation, and because 
the matter is still under consideration in this Division• 
I do not believe it would be appropriate to disclose arq 
further content• of t:he Ray filu at thia time. 

Accordingly, I am seeking your agreement to 
rutrict access to each of the•• filea to · officiala of 
,oar Divlaion who may have resJ)Oruribllities in connectioa 
with the matter and to off f.ciala of th.la Diviaton. Vith 
your agreement, I 1'0Uld ask ~-llecorda Administrattoa 
Office to notify Che reaponsibl:e attorney in thia 
Division whenever one of these files 1a charged out, 
ao that we will at.ay adv1'ed as to tha atatus of tbl8 
•ttertt. 

-- . 

c) · . 

. ,· 

.. ~ -·· 

<. 
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( f..d . 4-26-6)) 
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UNITED STATES GOVr-.NMENT ')EPARTMENT OF JUSTICE 

· Memoranaum l 1
\~-... 

TO : Director, 
Federal Bureau of Investigation 

. erris Leonard 
· Assistant Attorney General 
tivil Rights Division 

cr: Assassination of Martin Luther <f?rig, 
. .£JV' ~1/J I 

DATEFEB 1 
JL:KWO'C:MG:pg 
DJ 144-72-662 

Jr. 

Reference'., fs made to your memoranda dated 
December 22, 1970 and January 1, 1971, and to 
other communications in the captioned matter. 

I. The material enclosed with your 
memorandum of 12/22/70, which appears to be an. 
l.llldated flyer or newsclipping, refers to an 
interview between Renfro T. Hat§~ Memphis private 
detective, and a "'National Insider' reporter," 
possibly Jim Brown, in which Mr·. Hays allegedly 
disclosed certain facts dtscovered by him in the 
course of his inquiries into the assassination of.~ 
Martin Luther King, Jr. 

ulliv 
Mr. Mohr ___ _ 
Mr. Ri,·"lop __ 
Mr.T:rf'nnanCD_ 
Mr. r.~1111han_ 
)fr. C'nspnr __ 
Mr. , ., •n.,d __ 
Mr r !! 
llf r. . 
Mr. n -;,;,' 1 

!h. T ... · .. J 
Mr. Wa!tl'n_ 
Mr.:- --:iu __ 
Tele. Room__ 
Miss Holmea_ 
Miss Gandy __ 
• 

\ « 
i ... t' 

E \ 
~ 

co ~ 
Please interview Mr. Hays with respect to 1· ~ ~, • 

the statements quoted in the enclosed document and , 
generally with respect to his knowledge of matters ,.._ . . -' 
related to the assassination of Martin Luther King~CQ- ~ 
J ;: . l, r. ~ "'1-

-·' ~ 

II. Your communication of January 1, 1971, ~ ~ 
contains information concerning a piece of mail ~ ....: 
addressed to James Earl Ray by one - ~1 ~ 

_, . return address Surrey, Great ~ting ; ;,;~ · 
t at is or was "l/2 of the or;uina:l '.Erle "' 1 ~ -c:, . ~ . 

Galt • "ST 1 t,i 'S' 
;J 11!.l,? <-~t-8<, 1-JT ~ 1/1 e r~:>~ ~ _;3,' --~ /--51'1 ' 
z_( ~ T<: ~Lj?~- :-:a . 19:- if 

~.; .... - _,_o\"', . . - -· 4 ,r~'/ € 
v . ~e'"' \'!,' . ;'. , · \. ,t1 -----~o· . -.. · ·.]!1'7· ~ 

/.\J'4. ""' -.. t· ·. ' '\ \. ~ ~ \ t'\·· :0\ C· \• • • ~ 
A\\.[\ \:\")~ r>,.11• ,-,, • \· ~ ' ~!).. tnf- . /;'-- ~ 
J 'i '.J ·, , -: ,t t r-1:.s """ .. ~ ::.. 1.1 V '-' 

~·{ <},. • . .. :r 'l ,,t" ' r...o /? Jo 19..,., ... f - . . -~- -
'l''- · ._;· , 'i;T J -....... 'lj 

:i.." : .. ' -' ~~ J\. 
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Please interview , allegedly 
of Charleston, South Carolina with reference to any 
knowledge he may have of of Eric Starvo 
Galt, or of the circumstances surrounding the assassi• 
nation of Martin Luther King, Jr. The substance of 

...... connnunication may be discussed with 
if necessary. In addition, please 

ma e 1.screte inquir~ropriate British sources 
to determine whether ~~as a record or 
reputation of mental instability, criminal activity, 
etc. 

III. Please find attached copies of a 
hnemorandum prepared by Miss Gallagher of this Division, 
jreflecting the report of an ~nterview with Mr. Ken · . 
Smith, a "researcher" for the ~pmmittee to Investi- _ 
gate Assassinations." Because .of .the serious 
implications of the information .supplied by Mr. Smith, 

II believe it will be nece~_sary to make appropriate 
investigation to determine the extent to which ~~;s · 
information is factual and accurate. . . ~---

However, because it appears that inquiries 
involving the Watsons or the persons involved .with 
Magellan might if known jeopardize both the completion 
of the investigation and even possibly the physical 
safety of Byron Watson, I believe it would be desireable 
to obtain certain background and peripheral information 
before any of the principals become aware that an 

~investigation is or may be in progress. Accordingly, 
~please conduct the following investigation: 

1. Please obtain full background information 
on Mr. Smith, including any information which would 
help to evaluate his reliability as a source. 

·---- -- ~--.. - ,,,_ .. _____________ - ·-
- er~·~--...,.,,--..-_..,..... .. ,__.._•------~-_...._ ... ___ .,~.,...,._ - ---- ...--- · 
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2. Please provide name check and indices 
information for all persons identified by Mr. Smith, 
as reflected in the attached memorandum, including 
criminal records and, if accessibl~, index 
information reflecting investigation by other federal 
agencies such as the Internal Revenue Service, Customs 
Bureau, etc. 

3. To the extent it can be obtained from 
records or from any other source except interview of 
the principals or interview of persons likely to 
communicate the fact of the interview to the principals, 
please obtain full background on Byron Watson and 
Mrs. Lillian Watson. Please include school records 
of Byron and employment, financial, etc., records for 
Mrs. Watson. -. 

4. Please obtain f-rom public sources all 
available information concerning the incorporation, 
licensure, business activities, financial status, etc. 
of the corporations or other business entities 
identified by Mr. Smith including Magellan, the -
establishments at 3340 Peachtree Road, "Par-Take-0£-

· Atlanta,'.' and the Arnett antique dealership in 
Columbus, Georgia. Please supply any information 
contained in the incorporation papers or elsewhere 
which reflects the identities of persons having 
ownership or managerial interests in these businesses, 
and the amount of their capitalization. 

5. Please ascertain the identities of the 
Secret Service personnel who interviewed Byron Watson 
and/or Mrs • . Watson; obtain copies of any reports made 
by them in this connection; and interview the agents 
with r~specf to all details of their contact with the 
Watsons. If available in their files, please obtain 
a copy of the Wat~on letter to the President. 

i 
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6. Please ascertain from appropriate Georgia 
Executive Branch personnel whether records would 
reflect that the Watsons made some presentation to 
Governor Maddox. If so, please supply any details 
reflected by such records, and interview anyone 
present at the presentation other than the Governor, 
attorney Maddox:and the Watsons with respect to all 
details of what· transpired. If there are no such 
records, or if ·they do not reflect the identity of 
anyone other than the above named persons who was · 
present, please interview Governor Maddox about the 
details of his contact with the Watsons • 

. 
7. Please identify polygraph expert FNU Baxter 

in New York. Please ascertain--from Mr. Baxter whether 
the polygraph chart, Mr. Baxter's .. report, or the 
tape recorded transcription of the Watson examination 
(or any of them) can be obtained for inspection or . 
duplication from him. Please do not invite consul­
tation by Mr. Baxter with Mr. Fensterwald or with the 
Watsons; if Mr. Baxter advises that the permission of 
any of the above would be required, please advise him 
that an attorney of this Division will make such 
arrangements as are deemed appropriate in that regard. 
(i.e., we would wish to consider the matter further 
before deciding whether to attempt to obtain such 
authorization). Please obtain copies or advise as to 
the contents of any of the above items which Mr. Baxter 
makes available. 

8. Please ascertain the charges against Byron 
Watson arising out of the Columbus burglary; the 
identities .and charges against his companions; the 
status of t~e cases against them including hearing and 
trial dates if set; and the identity of their cotmsel 
if apparent of record. Please obtain copies of any 
police records iuvolving this incident ancl of any 
local news coverage. 

l 

I 
· I 
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·ro : K. Willia..il O • Connor 
Chief, Criminal ·section 

DATE: Jc:.r.uary 25 ~ 1S7::.. 

FROM . Honie a Gallagher 
Attorney 
Criminal Section 

MG:pg 

SUBJECT: Assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. 

At your request .Mr. Queen and I met on January 13, 
1971 for some four hours wit~ Mr~ Ken s~ith, a self 
employed 11researcher~' and sometime investigator for 
the "Committee to Inve~tigate Assassinations" which is 
headed by Attorney Bud Fensterwald. The following is 
a report of· the significant or possibly significant 
matters which Mr. Smith repoz-ted to me. Mr. Sruith 
advised that he can supply add~esses and further . 
inf o.:maticn in connection with sou1e.:¢ the persons 
referred to if we so tlesire. Mr. Smith did not 
inter:::-ogate me or ?/'.:.r. Queen about o'lir krJ.OWledge Of 
the case, nor did either of us~volunteer any information 
whatever. Mr. Smith advised as follows: 

I. Personal Data 

I I retired in 1960 from my employment with the 

IU.S. Treasury after 22 years as an investigator with 
the Alcohol-Tobacco-Tax unit. During my government .· 
employment I worked mainly out of Chicago although I : 
also had other assignments. During a portion of my 
government employment I worked for the Internal Security . 
Division as a supervisor of criminal investigations, 
and I was a deputy chief of an investigative unit. 

After my retirement I opened a real estate office 
in Washington, D.C., .snd I still wo::k in real estate 
part time. Recently I have been spending much of my 
tL~e es a contract resea~cher for various clients • . Fe~ 
example,· I did research for a legislative lobby seeking 

"' II) J_ XEROX . 

FEB .JO 1971 
/Jc -· _· .· -· . 

~-~f/76!-51°lf 
[NCLOSUR!' . · · .. 

.• 

. .. -·-••p • ····· · - ~ -- - ···· · -· . •. -· · · - ·--·-- . , . 
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prohibition of the _"sorein'g" of Tennessee Walking Horses; 
I am now engaged to <lo research on baby seals in the 
Alleutian Is lc:nds. I accept these projects w:1en my . 
services are not needad by my old friend Bud Fensterwald, 
who has first call on my time. J>.lso I work for Y~r. 
Fensterwald for $50 per day plus expenses, wherec:1s ny 
usual rate is $100 plus expenses. 

I met Fenstei~1ald when I testified before s~nator 
Long's Co~ittee on Wiretapping, of which Fensterwald 
was Chief Counsel. Thereafter . I worked as Chief Investi-

r
gat9r for_the C~mmittee for about ~hree years, until the 
whoLe staif resigned when Senator Kennedy assUDed the 
chair. _,.,.. 

-. 
In checking my references, you will find that a 

bad report will be given by t~e Assistant Co'llElissioner 
for Internal Revenue. Othe~--w.ise, I believe my superiors 
have thought reasonably highly of me an<l my work. 

II. The Ray - Raoul Linkup in Atlanta 

I have a source nicknfu~ed Fruitjar, whose full 
identity I do not care to disclose at this time. 
Fruitjar (hereinafter FJ) is a former small-time 
criminal. He is about my age; in poor health (in and 
out of, t:1.ostly in, a government hospital in the Wa.s!li~;;ton., 
D.C. metropolitan area); married to a much younger woman 
(possibly 30 or so), a former prostitute. FJ got his 
nickname because he sold moonshine out .of a fruit jar 
during prohibition. I do not believe FJ is presently 
engaged in a.ny_ criminal activities •. 

~

. • ·· FJ. Cclr.le to Fensterwald in approximately February, 
1970, and volunteere~ ~hc:-t h~ had information concerning· 

ames Earl Ray's activities 1.n Atlanta • . · I was asked to 
and did check out.FJ's background. He has in the past: 
been a paid · informant for the A.T.U., and an agent whor:i 
I knew while working for the government told nie this man 
had sometimes furnished reliable information. 

,, . 
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When I wen~ to int~rview FJ I fou~d hi~ difficult 
to draw out. I thought at first he wanted n:.oncy - more 
than I was able to offer; but it turned out what he 
really wanted was legal representation in some civil 
suit he wanted to bring. I think it In£lY have been 
egainst the government. Fensterwald agreed to repres~nt 
him; but as far as I know the action has not yet been 
filed. 

· FJ said he kne\·: a man in .Li.tlantc: cal:Letl nstarv0 11 

'

whom he identifie4 from pictures ·as identical with 
J~mes Earl Ray. Ze said that ~n Atlanta I wo~ld find 
other individuals, frequenters of the 10th and Peachtree 
~rea or people who 11har1g outn there, probably mainly s:.T:2.l: 
ti.me criminals_, who would remember Starvo and his 
association with Racul. FJ said Starvo, Raoul and two 
girls l·l~nt away for several dzys ._30- a fishing camp 
together. The leads iurnished by FJ._ were checked out by 
c~ -els follows. · ~ 

~ 

A. Ralph George Dicke=son or George Ralph Dickerson, 
eka Rocky, aka Raoul,' is an ex-prize fighter. He is. half 
Norwegian (paternal) and half Indian (maternal), has a 
s,·1arthy complexion, · is a "torpeclo" or muscle man, and was 
or may have been in a1.-my intelligence at some time in th~ 
past. He is now an alcoholic and on the ~'li'o occa·sions I 
saw and spoke to him he was pretty well gone on alcohol. 
Accordingly, I got no useful information from him. I do 
know he speaks Spanish and I have ~eard him called R~o·.,1j_l 

although he is ~pparently more often called Rocky. Rbu~: 
hangs arou.."ld a bar called 11Doc' s Place" at 10 xx Peacht:rc.e. 

I understcnd from'FJ that Starvo had let it be 
kno,;m in Atlanta that he was a 1is~fe man", i.e. that i:-.e 
specialized in safecracking. · FJ says he tried to int~~es~ 
Starve in a safe 11job' 1 involving $200,000 in cash, and 
that Stc:=vo told Rc1oul he ,;-;,ould dC' it. P..owever > this jc"u 
never.came off. 

I do not have a picture of Raoul but I do have a 
picture of a Mexican friend of Fensterw·ald' s who looks 
quite a lot like Raoul. Sometimes I show people this 
picture of the Hexican in seeking an identification o= 
Raoul. 

. . ,----~------.... - . -~-------·- --l. ------.. -------------- ---------------------------- ------·- .... ·-·---- -- ---. - - ·-- . - . 
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B-. Becky aka Be .· ::art aka Becky Jones (allegedly 
after a man named Jc·: .;hom she lived. with f(JT a while) 
and Martha aka ?-!art~:- · .ilmer. I believe. that these two 
girls went with Sta::·· and Raoul to a fishing camp for 
several days. Ne:.t . _. of ~hes~ girls provided llie ·with 
eny directly useful. ..:.:::form~tion, but _that did r.ot surprise: 
~e greatly. 

lived at a· 
l'-lrs. Fi~U Edwards at 1C7 6th St-reet, N.E. in Atlenta. I·~s. 
Edwaics told me she reme:.n'!)ered the girls' driving s w!1ite 
}iUStang, so~etimes alone and some~cs with two men who 
meet the descriptions of Starve and Raoul. 

C. FJ had described to.ilne roughly the.place where 
he thought Starvo and Raoul had gone with the girls. · I 
followed his directions to a fishing camp about 10-12 
miles from Perry (phonetic), Florida, where Route ·l4, a 
gravel road, goes dm,m toward the gulf and dead-ends. The 
camp is.called Nutall ~ise. The operator of the camp, 
nzme u:irecalled, told me he vaguely remembered a white ~er~ 
red-headed girl, blond girl, Indien fellow and white fellc~: 
being around the area for several days. Ha did not thi:lk 
they stayed at his camp, but wasn't sure. 

'-

As I was walking b~ck · to my car on Route 14 I aaw 
what appeared to be a npat;hu leading to a still, and I 
fotL.,d and interviewed the moonshiner, name unknoT,m. He 
w.::s driving a 1951 or 52 faded blue Chevrolet qu8rter--ton 
pickup. He said he re:ncr.:ilie.recl these Jour people cl-ear~::t ~ 
as.they we:re doing a lot of sheeting, possibly t~::."get: 
shooting, in the area (whi.ch made him nervou.s) e:1d .it we:.;; 
after the Turkey seasor... He identified pict'I.:res of Ray . 
and of the Mexican who reseaililes Raoul. He described tl:-.. e 
girls·as one redhead and one short brunette, and thought 
they were driving a c~r with Georgia plates. 

D. A person who told me he remembered Raoul (Roc~(y) 
and Starve hanging around together, and going on a fis~i~; 
trip together,- is Hen:ry (I think that is h:i'.s first nane 
but it could be his last nc:r..e). He is a "wino11 and '1n 

____ ·.' ____ · _iti~erant_ I?:ou~e .Paint~r, and possibly a small time crir.J_r.~'l > 
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III. The Overhe~d Co~versetion 

A. The Substance 

I 
Byron Watson is a boy now 17 years old. His 

father, a former Deputy Sheriff, ·was killed in Deceober 
· 1966. His mother, Lillian Watson, is an overb~.:.z-ing 
individual and the boy's principal companion. The boy 
is eAtreiliely intcllige~t but in my jud.:;mcnt very 
strange or "weird".. He has bean p:ceoccupied since 
childhood l'7ith antiques, relics, rare coins, _etc., to 
the exclusion of usual youthful interests. I understand 

. he is reputed to be c~e of the most ·skilled coin a.pprais~~s · 
in the United States. He impresses me as a modern but 
non-hippe type boy, mildly anti-establishment es -today's 
youth tend to be; he reminds me of...:::_,~be fellow on "Laugh 
In". w~,.o carries the flower (Hsrry ~ib.son). He does not 
smo!<c; uses no drugs (e:ccept fer his 
only wine with dinner. 

In the spring of 1968 Byron (then 14) was e.~ploycd 
part-time after school and on Saturdays at an establish- ·. 
oent in Atlanta called Magellan, 3340 Peachtree Roa4 
apparently. a semi-museum and semi-sales outlet for antiques, 
rare coins, gems, relics, etc. I believe that Hw.gellan . .. 

.or its associates may also have been involved with 
smuggling, as appears below. Byron was being pa.id $5.00 
per hour plus the opportunity to buy coins a~ wholesale 
prices. 

On a Thursday in March 1968, which I believe to 
have fixed as March 2S, 1968, . (Byron renembers hearing 
the noon news about the garbage workers strike), Byron 
.reported for work at about 12:30 p.m. There was no schocl 
that day. In the building occupied by Magellen there is 
a room just to the right of the u.ain entrance ~hich was 
used as the office; it was a "den" when the building 't:ras 

. . 
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formerly occupied as e residence •. Byron went into the 
office 't·7!-.ere he observed a meeting in progress. Present · 
were Gene Purcell, La=:ry Meier, Bayne tulley, and · five 
or s i.:: other mer.. unk:imm to him, of which he thinks 
perheps one and possibly two we=e ~egroes, although 
because of the physical layout ~nd lig~ting he is not 
at all sure. Gene. Percell handed him $2.00 and said 
"Go get yourself some lunch. 11 Byron told Gene he ~,ad 
just had lunch. Gene said then 11go get me a p&ck of 
cigarettes, and get yourself a coke, and take your 
time about .it." Byron left with the $2.00. Outside 

·in ·the rear he· saw parked a bla-ck Cadillac, thought: to 
have had New York license plat:es,..:yhich he associa.t~d 
wich the ·UJ.,.knmm pe=sons inside at. th<: meeting. 

By=on rettL.-ned in abo~t 10-15 minutes with Gene's 
cigarettes. He found that he had left the door 

[
slightly ajar and, as he stood in the entryway, he over-
heard the following conversatio~: . . •. . · · 

. . . . . 
. . 

r 
. Gene said: 11I 1m going to kill that .nigger 

bastard King next Thursday in Tennesse just like· 
. I killed Kennedy." . · . . 

t . . . 

r 
· Larry Meier said: "You sure pulled that one · 
off good. They'll never know in a hundred years 
who did it." 

l 
Gene: "I've got a jailbird set up to take 

the rap on this one just like the other one." 

. By-~on beca.~e frightened. He rattled the door 
which had been ajar as though he wc?.s.just coming in, 
entered and delivered the cigarettes to Gene. The 
meeting scem~d ~o be breaking up or broke up sho~tly 
afterward.· · .. 
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, When the meeting had broken up, Gene and Larry 
Meier interviewed Byron about whether he had been . 
eavesdropping. Their manner was very threatening, and 
although Byron denied'having overheard ·anything, they . 
seemed to be suspicious. Byron thinks it is possible 
someone in the offic~ · may hev8 seen him as he epproached. 
the house or just before he came in. At one point in 

~he interview Gene th'!"ew a bowie knife into the wall 
l~ear Byron and said .that it co~ld as easily have gone 
through him, or words to that· e:.f!fect. ·. -

--
. Byron claimed he wasn't feeling well, called his 

.. mother, · and went home with her. He told his mother about 
: the conversation that afternoon.· Both became frightened . 
· and decided that Byron should not cotjJ:inue working at · · 
M~gellan. However, they decided t~y .~hould go back . 

. on Saturday to make c:.n e::pla.nation rather than just 
having him fail to return. ~ 

On . Saturday Y.i.rs. Watson took Byron to ¥i.agellan . 
where she.explained to Gene Purcell tha.t Byron could ·· 
not work there any mo=e because it was int~rfering with 
·his school work. W"nile Mrs. Watson was talking to · 
Purcell- in .the· office, Byron-was taken by Larry Meier 
to Meier's•apartment on the second floor, where he was 
.again interrogated about overhearing the conversation, .· 
which he continued to deny. During this interview _Meier ·. 
threatened Byron, saying in effect ·that if he had over­
heard anything he had better forget it fast, or a bomb 
might explode in his mother's car or he could be shot 
by a high powered rifle from a long way away. 

On or about April 1, 1968, Purcell, :t-~eier and 
Culley left Magellan and are believed ·to have l eft 

. . . 
•• ..: :• . 

., 

1 
! 
I 
I 

' 

I 
.I 
I 
i 
I 
I 
I 

·- i 

I 

I 
! 
I 

I 

• I 

; 
i 
I 
I 



··. 

-- 8 -

Atlanta. They did not return until' June JO or 11, 1968. -
During this interval Jean Sayre operated Magellan. 

B. Other Accounts · 

The preceding 'infonnation reflects what Byron 
and Mrs. Watson told ·me. I understand they have 
reported substantially identical information to ethers, 
as described below. What follows incorporates informa­
tion received f~Oill the Watsons, Mr. Fensterwald and 
Atlanta attorney Lynwood YJAddox. 

· .. -~ ... . 
--· 

At ·some point !1=s. Watson becdne conce'!"ned 
about the fact tha.t the information ·she·· -and Byron had 
conce=ning the overheard conversa:ion had not been · 
communicated to the proper authbrities. She wrote 
a letter to the White Housa, possibly addressed to . · 
President Nixon, in which she said she had some informa­
tion. Thereafter she and Byron were called on by two 
Secret Service agents, one of whom was named 11'..anning. 
According to the Watsons the Secret. Service agents 
received -this information with open disbelief and 
hostility, one oftthem saying to Byron, among other 
things, l'Don't· tell me what happened in Dallas; I was 
there. 11 Mrs. Watson and Byron were badly frighten_ed · 
by this interview. · 

, . 

Attorney Lynwood ¥..addcx represented Virs. Watson 
in connection with a civil suit she wanted to file 
or filed against Williams. A-~ett, an individual 
formerly associated t~ith Magell~n and :who ·she claims 
defrauded her of some $50,000. Trusting Y...r. M~ddox, 
Mrs .• Watson reported to him.- beth thG substance of the · 
ovcrhe~rd conversation (as substantiated· by · Maddox to · 
me) and the,incident with the Secret· Service • 

•.. .. . 
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Y.i.r. Mnddox ar:.:-anged for Mrs. Watson and Byron 
to pave · art appointment with Governor ?!.LB.ddo::c of Georgia, 
during which, in Attorney Maddox's presence, the story 
was repeated. According to Attorney Maddox, Y~s. Watson 

. insisted to the Gover-no:.: during this interview that th~y 
were entitled to some reward as a result of furni£hing 
this information; .the Governor was unreceptive; and 
the interview was not succe~sful. The Governor's position 
was, in effect, that the matte~ was a federal one and 
should be taken up w::i-th federal authorities • 

. .. .. 
After this interview Attorney 1-'iaddox ~ontacted 

Cor.gressmari Weltner, who knew of the -work of the 
Cowmittee to Investig~te Assassinations and referred 
Maddox to·Mr. Fensterwald. This is how we learned of 

[
the Watsons 1 story, and this happened about the first · 
week in August ;1970. , - ··· 

. .__. 
Xr. Fensterwald thereafter· atta..T?ged for Byron 

to submit to a polygraph examination • . This was done ·by· 
an expert ncll-nad (FNU) Ba."'!:ter in New York. I have 
listened.to the tape recording of this a~iS!~ination an~ -
I believe that the results sre utterly invalid~ It 
appears from the tape that within a few hours _prior to 
the exem·1nation Byron had had some six shots of .isopril : ·. 
(medication for his asthma), which would alone completely · 
negative the possibility of reaching any conclusions _. . ~ 
from the pol ygraph. Also in my judgment the e:{a.."niner 
used an overbearing tone and manner u·hich would tend to 
inti.-nidate the person questioned, thus affecting the -- -. 
polygraph results. I understand that ¥.x. Baxter's 
eport indicates that the exarnina.tion was . "partly incon­

clusive and partly negative," suggesting that Byron was 
lying ·in certain areas. I think this examination must 
be regarded as wholly inconclusive. While Byron may be 
lying ~bout whether he deliberately eavesdropped (he 
~a.ys it was accidental and not deliberate, whereas I 
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believe it was probably deliberate), . I honestly believe 
from my interviews and impressions that·he is telling 
the truth about wha~ he heard or thought he heard. 

C. Persons Associated with Mc:f;cllan 

·r The following are people who have_ been associated 
with Magellan: _.- . . . : · 
. . . 

. - . . . . 

1. Williem S. Arnett, aka William S. Arnowich, 
of Columbus, G~orgia. Arnett managed Magellan for a 
period of time on a 10% com:nission basis until December 
1967, when he was ""thrown out, 11

• pos_sibly because he is ' · · · ,·" 
Jewish. · (This version reported by-.eyron and c·o-:ifirned · _ 
by Arnett). He is engaged in antique--pealing. ¥.rs. Watsol'l. 
thinks Arnett defrauded her of $50,000 in connection 
with antique transactions. ·Mrs. Watson also claims to 
have .' evidence against Arnett of smuggling . and income tax 
violations. (See the Byron bu:-:-glcry, below) • Arnett · 
admitted to me·that he has been arrested for smuggling . 
but told me that he beat the rap. Arnett told me 
Magellan robbed hb and that he is now being "extorted'.' 

· of $500 per month b.y Magellan interests. .A.rr.ett was . 
· financially backed L, Magellan by William Moog, a real 
.estate developer. Arnett told me that Adams, Sutherland 
and Nelson were all admitted John Birchers. He .also · 
said he thinks Purcell, Culley and Meier are violent . or 
potentially violent individuals. 

A.-nett told nie that Sutherland told him that 
P~rcell is now occupied as a part-time gun-runner in 

·or near Oak Ridge, Tennessee. 
. ~ t . 

_ 2. Th"'U Clifford, financially backed by William 
Thibodeaux, Atlanta-Decatur real estate speculator 
and bank..·president He leased the premises at 3340 
. . '--, . 
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Peachtree and was licensed as Magellan, Blocade Runners, 
and Southeast Restoration Laboratories • 

• 

· ·3. Harold Eugene ·Purcell, -'aka Gene Purcell, · 
knowledgeable about guns and relics and in charge of 
that phase of the. Magellan operation, as well as 
apparently exercising the biggest share of control over 
the whole Magella!l ope~ation. Purcell hss bragged of 
"beating the rap" in connection with the burning of a 
Negro church in Tennessee in the late 1950 1 s 9 Also he 
is proud of having· his picture ..in Life Magazine in 

·connection with the Clinton, Tenn. "school riots" during 
the same era. ·He allegedly told Arnett he had been 
tried and acquitted three times for aggravated assault · 

. on "niggers". ·_ 

· 4. Jean · (Mrs. Johli Sayre (lfflOhetic), who managed 
Magellan for a short time. She and he:::- husband have 
. disappeared from Atlanta and can I t be found. Her husband · . 

, was president of a corporation called "Par.;,Take-Of-Atlanta" · -~­
which may have been a non-existent corporation. They 
are orig~nally from Virginia, she from an old-line Virginia 

. family. After Magellan closed, she also operated the 
premises for a ~hort time doing business as "Tudor Fair". 

5 • .Lawrence (Larry) Meier, who is now teac!"ling 
in a high school in Six Flags, Georgia. Meier is a · " 
notorious homosexual and has ·been involved -in a car theft 
ring. He specialized at Magellan in restoration .and 
appraisal of antique pottexy. 

6. Bayne Culley., a muscle man· whose association 
with the others is unknown. 

I 

. 7. John .Seymour, executiye at Lock.heed in Atlant~, 
who was involved in an unknown way, and was apparently 
-the larges~ stockholder (of a total of _22) .~n.Magellan. 
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8. Jer:ry Ada.ms, private det~ctive and posstble 
wiretapper, sometimes operating as a TV-radio repairman. 
Formerly employed Jimmy Kemph, now deceased. Present 
e~ployer of Buzz McQueen, a bill collector and "tail". 

9. Ben Sutherland 

10 •. FNU Nelson 

.11. FNU Sutton 

·.·--
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D. Peripheral Matters Related to Magellan 

At 3177 Peachtree Road N.E. there is a building 
which appears to have four establishments in it. They 
.are: (a) Adams As.sociates, a private detective. agency 
operated by Jerry Adams; (b) Atlantic Clearing Exchange, 
allegedly a clearing house for trading stamps; (c) E.E: 
Inc.; and (d) Answering Northside, which apparently 
purpo=ts to be an s.nswering service but does not seem to 
be wired to conduct ~his business. 
I have gone by there several tiites but n~ver found anyone 
there when I knocked on the doors. They are· all listed as 
having the same telephone number, which is also the 
telephone nu:mbe~ which Magellan had when it was in 
operation.· 

When· I was in Atlanta on August 11, 1970 I called 
that nUL-noer (261-4184) and asked for '!G.ene". The person 
who answered, who may have been Jerry Adams~ employee 
Buzz }fcQueen, said he had never heard of Gene. Then he 
called someone else to the phone who I think may have 
been Jerry Adams. I told this person that Gene Purcell 
had given me this number. and told me he could always be 
reached there. I told him I wc:.nted to "do some business'~ 
with Gene like I had in the past. He ·told me Gene was on 
the West Coast but would be back in about three weeks s..nd 
would check in with him. ·I said I would call again. 

E ~ Other Miscellaneous Information from Byron -· ~ 
.,· · 
.-:." . 

1. Byron has identified a picture .of the Mexican 
who resembles Raoul as being very like a person whom· he 

" 

saw at least once at Magellan, nexcept for the pock marks. 0 

I noted that Raoul has noticeable pock marks on his face, 
. whereas there are none discernable in the Mexican' s 
picture • . 

2. Byron has also identified a picture I showed 
him of Clay Shaw as a person whom he has seen at least 
once at Mage l lan. 

. .. . . 
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3." Gene Purcell once told Byron he knew how to 
reactivate a deactivated machine gun. 

· 4. Byron has seen, in addition to antique firearms, 
some seven to ten modern rifles at Magellan. 

5. Gene had a room in the Magellan basement where 
he wo=ked on guns. 

. -
7. Purcell bought a new yel--1<,w streamlined deluxe 

Ford pickup· truck in March, 1968, just··before the meeting 
on 3/28. He also had a Firebird •. 

-~ 
8. Byron saw a 24 carat emerald which Purcell mey 

have smuggled into the United States when he went on a · 
trip abroad with Clifford. 

F. The Byron Burglary 
• •• 

On December 23, 1.970, Byron Watson and two friends, 
Thad Ba.:nes (19 years old) and Doug Hale (17 years old) 
drove from Atlanta to Columbas, Georgia. Byron's 
in·tention allegedly was to threaten .Arnett with e}..-posure 
of his smuggling and income tax evasion if he did not 
deliver certain a...-itiques and art objects which Byron and , 

:his mother claim belong to Mrs. Watson. Allegedly, Byron 
an~ companions went to Arnett's mother's house, where they 
found no one at home; then to Arnett's house, where they 
found no one at home; then to Arnett's "Musetml Shop." 
There they allegedly arrive about l:~0 p.m., found rto 
one, but ·found the back door open. They apparently 
entered and.removed some $26,500.00 worth (Arnett's esti.nate) 

· of art objects which they loaded into Thad's car. It is 
alleged -.that two little boys, aged 7-8, observed this and 

·called Arnett's wife, Judy, who together with a neighbor 
called the police and went to the store with a gun. The 
police allegedly found Byron's pocket fille~ with Jade 
and other gems. · . . 
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The three boys .. were allegedly charged with 
burglary; afforded a preliminary hearing on 12/24/70 
which received extensiv~ news coverage; and Teleased 
on bail on 12/26/70. ·• 

Attorney Lynwood Maddox has allegedly had a 
falling-out with 11'.Lrs. Watson, no longer represents 
her in .s.ny connection, and refused to represent Byron 

. ' 
... , . . · .":. 

in connection with t~is charge. Byron may be represented 
by Attorney Paul Killpatrick of ..Columbus, Georgia. 
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CIVIL RIG:ITS 
·-- -· · ··- - - - ----·-·-· 

Reference is made to your memorand\.D:ll dated 
March 16, 1971 at Atlanta and to previous 
c6l1llmunications in the captioned matter. 

' 
. . ~ --

., /It appears that Robert· Byron · tson (Byron . -J • 

~~f.f~n) may have information tinent to the 
ca.p-tioned matter. Please interview Byron Watson . 
fully with respect to all details of this matter 
and with respect to his background, education, 
employment, criminal record if any, and any other 

_matters which may cast light on the creditability 
of his statements .in .connection with the captioned 
matter. a 

If the statement furnished by Byron Watson \ , 
is substantially similar to that attributed to him 
and his mother by your source (pp. 3-5 of your 
memorandmn of 3/16) or to the stat:ament attributed 
to him by Ken Smith (my memorandmn of 2/1/71, 
pp. 5-8 of attachment), please provide full back­
ground information on Byron Watson and his parents, 
and, in addition, please conduct the investigation 
requested in paragraph III (4.) of my memorandum 
of February 1, 1971. 
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C!\'I1TD STATES GOVEP lE~T C .. '-\RTM[~'T OJ Jt·~ ~ l i, 

A/f e112ora1zdum 
TO : ·Director 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

)l / J. Stanley Pottinger 
F ?\!. Assistant Attorney General 

\J . Civil Right& Division 
~ 0 

J : Assaesination of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr, 

J'SP :FDA: SH: bmp 

DJ 144-72-662 

' R.eference i1 made to your investiga.tivo of the 
assassination of Martin !..uther King_ jr~~ BureAu £~le 
#44-38861, and the attached corr~spondence betwee:... thla 
Division and Mr. B'2rnard Fensterwald. attorney for James 

Earl i..ay. . . . _ . ___ :. ___ · _. r rn 
Mr. j,.ens terwald asserts that authors Gerold . · f- "--' 

Frank, Wi.'lliam Bradford Huie and George H:}'(.illan have _~ t f'_o 
had ac:-cess to FBI reports in connection wi.th this ;;;.-.=;.; 1 
mat ... t:er. _;;::.. a. ~ 

ir: t ! 
- . . . k.,7' ' ' . 

Please interview the appropriate !ureau personneltc :"9U 
who may have information, or comments, vith regard to -.J 1 

Mr. Fensterwald's assertion and advise us whether there ~·'?J 
u any indication that these authors had access to die I/ 0 
reports a• asserted. '-,. U (T) 

... . ·. , .. .• -: . ': . .. ·. ;·, •. ;-_. ·-. • . •-.·,.: ,·.~. -.-~-~~;~~_-;:::~;.:._ ;::.- ~~--- --:--·--- ·---~ -·-- .. . -~ -·-· -·-- --'·~ ·~;'· .-.. ~.,--~ -_ .. ----=~ -:· -...... ~ - -.,. ....... -, . -~·--. .. -~-__, ~-·:-~:~ ' - ·-·7"' .. . - -.··~ - _- · ~-- :-·~ ·· ·-·-:- ·- ·-: : ...- . -
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FExsTERWALD A.ND 0IDRAU6EN 

. JIIO SIXTEENTH STREET. N. W. -, •• W"5HINGTON. D. C. 2000& -. 
·•atNA"D ffNST!:l'IWA!...D. ML 

WIU-IAM G. OHL.HAUSEN 
aAS5 • UL.1..MAN 

'9'2 MA.Cl- AV[HUI: GORDON F. HAJUUSON 

- c:ou-a. 

~r. llill1am O'Connor 
550 llth St., B.W. 
Mash1ngton, D. c. 

Dear Bill: 

Hl:W Yo1ut, K Y. 10017 

March 27, l 974 

I enclose~ copy of a letter which I obtained, and which 
•hould be of interest to you. It is from George McMillan, 
well know~ writer and hopeful biographer of ~ames Earl Ray; -­
Jt Js to John Ray, Jame's brbther. 

As you will note, McMillan claims access to the FBI file 
•nd ~sserts that both Gerold Frank and William Huie had 
acces•. 

If t~is 1s true, and I have reason to believe 1t is true 
at least in the cases of Buie and Frank, I believe that I, 
as Ray'• attorney, am entitled to access. In fact, I believe 
I'm entitled under the FOI Act: as an individual. It would 
.be to everyone 1 s advantage, I believe, to let me examine it 
quietly rather than after a big, public flap. 

Would you look into tb1s and take it up with your elders. 

llarmest regards. 

Sincerel11, 

~ 
Bernard Fensterwald, -Jr. 

It 
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. 

Mr. Be~rwald, .Jr. 
Law Offices 

"Fens terwa""ld and Ohlhausen 
"91Q_~j.xt~e~tll~.t.r«l=, N .1J:­
Wa-shln&t-12n. D.Cf.. 20006 -

Dear ~rwald: · 
r 

'bP_R 2 4197!t 

----This i.s to reply to your letter of March 27, 1974, 
enclosing a letter from one George McMillen to John Larry 
llay, and requesting access to our investigative file 
pertaining to the assassination of Reverend Martin Luther 
ling. 

As an investigative file pertaining to a possible 
violation of federal cri~inal statutes, this material is 
specifically exempted from disclosure pursuant to the 
Freedom of Information Act. See S u.s.c. 1552. Any 
disclosure of the contents of this file would be contrary 
to Department policy and regulations. 

I regret that we could not be of more assistance. 

Sincerely, 

X. "7illiam O'Connor 
Deputy Assistant Attorney General 

· · ·civil R.ights Division 

- I - ............... ------··--·-··---·'"-----·-"·-~--- " . 
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Deer Jeck; 

:he~ veE E ~ocd letter yo~ ¥rote £~o~t 
~be ~leck=~~~1ef, -e~c. }e£~O~k !Eno¥ 11v1~~ it 
Le.,.·!stor., r~ot. ~er 'fr~= 'Slr-'i!l;'.",. I bearo th~:. M.E l-ti!'e 
~sen ei=~~~lic £nt that be-ien 1 t toln! ~uct ~f 
Eny~hin~ ti=eel~. 

J.:y 1eweu1 t to see vo~ c:)et: on, in feet ~:.2v 
l e~"_e~.c- e,:-~c• r~-o '·•nA ~~ c·~~ici~" ~~~- ~~o ~e~~-., <,r > ,~·- 4- "..:v.-_ /1' • .J. '"' V- .._,._,,1._ ..; •• • • ...... _ _,_ ~ ._ __ .._.._ 

,ut;e bere 1~ E~~~=~ ~it~!~ next ~¥0 ~eek~~ 5ut, ~v~n 
.if t,e ~C!.E in =~ !'Ever_. tte ~~\'£·r::.=ent bEE :re~ourFeE 
v.h1c:. lrt!l! £:11! Ce'?.e~1 :.::y fC~!.~.~~ :;::·.;.. : .,,a=: LOY: 11:cll -· 
6lonz vi:~ ~7 ~=c~ E~t E~ ~c~t~~= ~~ei~tt ~ bsrt 
rt,rc·i•ne c" ··a-,.,;.., li:: 1C 77 __ "'•_. 1c . .;·oe: .:.)-ccl·, .. e le·c:•' 
..... - ~ • - J, -·... • - .. ,, - • - ""' .. _,. - ... - ~ - - ""' 1,,. ,;;, - ·""" 

f2te on ~~i~b Ice:: tc 2~?:~:~: ~~t~ Ly ~2n~script. 
J·::et ::iea:-~~ !~ 1,till ta; ~:.:.-::·1.:..~;;~:: .i~ .. :.f~e . .:·f:ll ~f --.l~;"4y 
:e~out E ~~.e.!" ~r:.::. :::~: . .=co~: ~1..:t'.!.:.tt!r.E !E .£:. ver·y 
£low 

.. '.;... .... , .... .i;;;. __ ~ ... 

~ow 1! ~~~cz~i~z e~~~: 
ent ii~=v ~~t Jerr~ E~a "':' -....... , .... - _. ..... ' 

~::. ~ =:. l-:t ~r';. :~ :.:u .. ~;-~. ~:.: . 
~~,~ y~Er ~e~vec~ 

tne -t1Zre he: €:::epeC ~·~·::::. .;e:f .::-:--:.'ff t":~C ,~r:~ . .E.r·r€r't€6-
in Lo~t~~. ~ esreci~ll~ ve~~ ~~ t~ow ~~=u~ the ~l=e 
te~wee~ ;ef! :::v e~6 ~e=r~!~. w~~t l =oEt Ya~t tc 
~o 1~ che~~ v1~t ye~ tte ~:~r~ ;e~~7 t~lt :e !~ 
Cbice7o ~~ t~~ su==~r =~ !;7~ v~E~ i ~f~! ~u~ ttere 
tvo ~1=eE to 1~:!rv!~~ t1~. 
le: ~t~~f. !~en he eent ~~ 

~:e: ~-=le ~e cr.e tell: ~!' e 
~ :2~e c~ ~~1cn ~e £Bid 

!le ht: c 
l?Eide, 
E!",it .. 
.l t EJ.l 

cc~.!"1eC ce. .I .~t:t Ell th'; ~t:J~.!' l ~=r~ ·:""ro:i .t!= ----~~: . 
~el11~= =vEelf !: ~E~ ~r~~e~l7 elf e lo: ~f 
- ... or ,.. i:,,. ·c·\,-,.,..., ..:s·· ~ , ,..,._~•t:,.r .,. ..... ...,_..,._.... --e-r ·. 
·-··--· ___ ,_ ~ ... -.;;: .. -- .)I - --..J-·1-- ~ .......... ~~c;...- ..... .., ..I, :;....., ·-· 

-~-c .... -s-e-~'Jll7 1 c~e--~,.: -- .:!r:c i~~.;t. 1~ • 
-" '4 - • ~ ""' • - - . .• .. .. ............. - .... ..... ·' ... 

I fe:!t9e :~at ~~rry nee ~=l~ =~ ~~e ~r~t~~ thEt ~1i~ 
tbe f!~~: 1-~~s pr-ctty :=:u~h -~~1,;~-, t:=.c: ~a~·::e bs nee 
l!~C t~ =e s=ou: £c~e ~~=~~. i~~e~:~C ~c=1~!nc ·te~e 
or t~e~e. ~ct t~a~ :te ~e=erel E:=r~ ·be-~ tell ~e -~as 
-. ... ,.,,. -~, • 1 c '-'r:et , ~.,.., ~ 1:o .. e ..._...... ""r.,.; -,.,~-. ... o uee 
.. - .... - • - .. ~ '- ~ - ..-, - ._- - ... .... - - .. - lfl -· _, '4·, -~ •. .,,,. .,J.. ~ .. ~ "'""., ... 

t.be Etu!'.f.· 

l, 
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Gc-c,ni:.L M;~1 .. ~ ... 

J;t tHL.L.IA"-:;, ~)hi l 1 

And if we ~on 1 t eo it nov, l fon 1 t kno~ when 
ever to 1~. I~~£ 1E runnin~ 
fCi~~ ~o u2e so~etbir.£ ~o it 

~ut. fo!'· me, 
=ifht ae ~ell be 

l woule 11ke to t!l~ with Ji~zy. !je Jen~ee~ee 
o~f1c1~1E hev~ f1ven ~e ~cr~!EE!on. E~~ Zi=oy von't 
E ~ft -~ •• •~t Ge to ·h-~~•t ~~~- c~7 ~~4·~~ -~~~, c~,'lc _,c. .-._.,. .J_.._'J ~- ·- ,c.._.. ---•· ""~.;. ..... ~ ... -- .. "'--4-.J -a.-
that if Ji:~y•s cur:e~t ~~peal 1E tur~ee t=wn 1n 
CirJr1r~r.c:t1 ·~~at J~c::y ie £0~=--~~ to tc:.l~:, rJoiC e -pre~~ 
cc~ftren~e. ~e~l, l dou~: \~ct ttEre w~~:t ~e =~c~ ~~r 
t.~ 1!1 tb&.t pref~ ccn.ferencf>. .6ct!i ~:.:-:-:e:- !:~f ~c ... ·c:-~-

C-· ~r~ c 
~ - -

l th1~z he .stcu~a. :.:ine 1~ t~e leet l:001-: the't'i ~-~·: :.=.· . .. :-·. 
~c1~~ tote co~~ in ~te f~~er~e~:le ~~~u~~. ~~a r.e 
;. __ ,;- E"'11 .,,..o•:-o., 11 c-to"'y" 1' 1•.c. i."' ~ ... ,.::a ... 0 ..:u1e "'C.:•• \, -- c;;.J -.J_.,- - · • ~z~ ... IJ- ~ ...... -"'-"' •~ • 

1:c:.-oc)·· i ~ ~c1r.:- to r-a"'-· bit:: E?!":~:::~re i.:r.le.Ef H:.ev ci:e.ck tte - - r J .. • 
£to~y 1~ et~e~~e. Ct, =~yte ~==e 1~ r.e:wcrk ci~tt ~EJ 
bl: e relet1velv E~ell eu~ for ~n c~-c~~ere icterview. 
E~t t~£t ~oulcr.'t help ~ny~ocy. 

One =.ore question. .Do ~tou hs ~,e cny P1.=~tret 
o~ yo~r fEzilv? Y~ur ~otne~7 ~nv ~lt ~i=turee of ~ 
e~v kin~ or e;v ~et~er ~: the f~~ilv? - -. - ·~ ~ ., .. , 

' ~ . 
. -:-·:·· . - I • .- . -:· .: . . ·-. ·: 
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Mr. ~1111am O'Connor 
.cS.5-0 ~.1-:U.JLS t .r,, e t .,-,v ; fr;----. 

Wash1ngto~, D.C •. 
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.pr~1;p·lt11rnl Lil JJ11c,lin· 
lll:1d?it1~\hlll 

June 30, 197G 

N E M O R A N D U M 

Edward H. L2vi, 
Attorniy-Gencral 

Peter R. 'fo ft, MG 
L.cind · and Natural Resources Div is ion 

Request of Estate of Dr.· Martin Luther King, Jr. 

• 
, l\ s I uncle rs tan a i t , t 11· e l~ i n g Es t t1 t c s cc k s t1 cc e s s 

- to n1~tcriuis on I<ing \·:hicl1 were turnecl over· to the -Church 
Commi t:.cc and to cJff'/ other rn.:,tcrials dc.:i.ling ,·:i th Kin1 
in,:,01 vi ng h.:i.rassmcnt or . othcr•.Ji sc. 'J'hc l(in9 Estu tc further 
E:r~ol:s to ploy an affirmative role in the Depurt:ment' s 
jnvcstiguti.ons of the 1(inq assassinution and of FBI 
ht1rassmcnt of King w!1ile he liveu. 

. . 

\·Ji th res pee t to access to mzt tcri a ls, I sec~ no 
1:c•,,son to clwngc the normul substantive sU:incL::irds for pro­
vi ~ing ~cc~ss whether based on the Frc~dom on lnform.:i.tion 
i\ct, Pri.vacy Act, or c1ny other r.:1tionc1lc for c1ccess. The 
only exception I woulcl make would be if Fred Folsom were 

· to clctennin c that disclosure of certc1in matcriuls ot:hcr . .-:isc~ 
c>:cmpt \vould assist him in completing the invcstigatior.s. 

I i,.;ould 9rt111t·u pr:iocit~y in di"closurc over the 
nDnn,11 l·'n~c:clom of Tnform.:1Uo11 /\cl w.,i.tinq li:,I: .i.f Fn~cl 
l.'o)i;om t,c,licvcs tl1 ,,L irnllll'1.lii1lc .-1e:c,~!,S \\·.i.11 ,a:.si [ ;f_ him in 
c 0 mplcU11q the invcst:i ~Jation~~. 'J')1ir:; \·:ould also provide' 
t-11·~ on]y r ol0 for tho.- J~i.nq Es t.ito in t-.hc invc•s Uq;1t i on s 
,·:hich l ronsjdcr ,,pprc>!JrL1lc. C]c.:1rly, privt1tc• p.1rti·cs 
~~1,ould not t.,ke ,,11 .iffjrm.:1t:i\' C' role jn i1 Dopc1rtmc•ntal 
i nves til_J,, l).on, cs pee L:i 1 ly one· v;h icll could poss i l>ly co11c 1 uc:c 
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j II er iminc1l n::-fcr.tuls. Nonetheless, the King heirs couh~ 
be ~t r.cr1c ly he 1pf ul in tl1c~:e invcs t ig.::i tion.s since they 
hc1vc kno\·ilcdgc c1bout J~inq' s .:ict:i vi tics, associu tcs, uncl 
cn~mi.es u;uv;iiabie to the D0pnrtmont. . The .situt1tion is 
not unlike thnt prescntcJ in ~ldcrman v. United Stntcs, 
3 ;l 4 lf • S • 16 5 ( 1 9 6 9 ) , i n \TO 1 \I j_ I) ~C.l C fe 11 C 1 cJ 11 t I 

S r lg h t t 0 

.·c:-:.11:1 .i.nc lo<:_1s of c1n :i.J.J.c(J.JJ clcct1·011ic su1.·vc.ill,J.ncc), oven 
thou9h the government conlcnc1cd th0 subject mattC'r ·.·:.1s 

· unrc-la tcc1 to tlw prosccu ti on. Th0 ~1ovcrnnH~n t w islirJc1 to 
l:i.111it ·rcv.ie:\,' to on in curncru c.xamjn.:1tion by the trial 
jutl9e .. The Court orcfore:~1 tl1e r.ic1ter-ials to be turnecl 

·over .to defendant~ stating: 

l\n apparent innocent phruse, a chance 
· rcm.:irl~, a_ ref•,?rence t8 w!wt appears to 
be u nc>utral person or event, the 
id e 11 tit y of a c i1 11 c r or th c ind iv i ,1 u a 1 
on the other end of .:i telephone, or 
even the manner of . spe,:d:ing or using 
\,;oras may have spccic:11 · si9nificancc 
t6 one who knows the more intimflte 
facts of .an accused's life. And yet 
·tlrnt inforniutlon muy b~ \·:holly color­
less and devoid of meaning to . one less 
well acquainted with all the relevant 
circumstances. U11c1voiclably, this is 
a mutter of judgment~ but in our view 
the task is too complex, nnd the 
margin of error too grci~t, to rely 
\,•holly on the in camcrc1 judgment of 
the trial court to .1clc11ti fy those 
records which might h,JVC contr.i.but()d 
to th<:: Government's case. Id . . ut 182. 

·l\ similur rul.inq wc1s 0nlen~c1 in Dennis v. llnit0.cl 
~;1.,11,,:,, 38'1 ll.S .. 855 (lCJGCl) w.itli n·~:pc)cl:-to tho <lir;c.losu1·c 
;_i( ·;ii:-:inrl ju1·y nd nutc~~ to Lht! c1,,fc11(l.111L, even thrn1•1!1 Uv~ 
~JO'Jc~r111!1cn t be l icved tl1ci1: con ten L i rrelcvan t to tl1c prosecu­
L:i 011 or def e nr.c of th0 c;1se. If the I~ing Estc1te (;:11~c1 

1n··.: :: um .:1bly the King heirs) h.:id i 111m0d iate c1cccss to those 
m,1tc•rials to h"hich it is cnU tlcd, it could become un 
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inportt1nt source cf informulion anc1 ·cvc:duc1tion of 9ov0.rn- · 
mc"nl clocu.monUj on bch;1lf 0f the invcstiq,,tions. The nce(1 
[or irn1nc~_l1ic1Le rc•vicw of the m,1tcri.-1ls in onlcr to n'cC'l. the 
.JJ11mcdit1tc invcsti~Fttivc JH~C<ls, h'0~1lr'l be .:1clcquute grounds 
to pl,,cc a priority on c1cccss for tile r:stntc. 

F i 11 i1 lJ y , i T1 111 y Op i 11 j On , f· 1 i"I r t i n ' Lu th C' r l~ i 11 ~, , ,J r • 

. 1.s ultc,1dy <111 important fic;urc in t!ic history ,inr.l :-;oc.:.i.::il 
f.,bric of our country. I believe .it is important to pro­
tect his im.:1gc t1s best as possible from the unwurrunled 
di s:-crnina tion of inf orma t.ion f ro111 FBI f.i lcs, sor.ic of 
which muy h,n,e been illeg,,J.ly or improperly collectccl or 

. ·usc~d. I presume the Estute feels li}:c\\'isc>. llo,·1cver, I 
cc1n offer f12w suggestions in carrying out such u policy. 
F6i the sukG of my own mental hcnlth, I hc1ve chosen to 

· rc-J.y on th<;! cxperti.sc· ·of others to interpret the 
intriccJcies. of the FOIi\ irnd Prh0 acy l\ct. 
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